AGENDA
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, July 25, 2022
6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall
421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, Wi

1. Rolf eall.

2. Adoption of agenda.

3. Approval of minutes from June 27, 2022.

4. Consideration of: Revised building design for WWP Development, LLC,
Sturgeon Bay Terrace located at 100 E. Maple Street.

5. Consideration of: Door County Facilities & Parks Maintenance Garage addition
located at 916 N. 14 Ave.

6. Adjourn.

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Notice is hereby given that a majority of the Common Council may be present at this meeting to gather
information about a subject over which they have decision-making responsibility. If & quorum of the
Common Council does attend, this may constitute a meeting of the Common Council and is noticed as
such, although the Common Council will not take any formal action at this meeting.

Committee members
Thad Birmingham
Nancy Schopf

Mark Struck

Dave Augustson
Kelsey Fox

Rick Wiesner

Pam Jorns

July 21, 2022
12:00 p.m.
CS



AESTHETIC DESIGN AND SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, June 27, 2022

The Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board meeting was called to order at 6:01 p.m. by Chairperson
Rick Wiesner in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll Call: Members Rick Wiesner, Dave Augustscn, Thad Birmingham and Nancy Schopf were present.
Pam Jorns was excused. Staff present were Community Development Director Marty Olejniczak,
Planner/Zoning Administrator Christopher Sullivan-Robinson and Community Development Administrative
Assistant Cindy Sommer.

Adoption of Agenda: Moved by Mr. Augustson, seconded by Ms. Schopf to adopt the foliowing agenda.

1. Roll cali.

2, Adoption of agenda.

3. Approval of minutes from May 23, 2022,

4, Consideration of: 96-unit multiple-family development located at parcel #281-66-12001605 (east
of Target) for Premier SB Duluth Ave, LLC.

5. Consideration of: 100" x 100’ building addition and awning for Midwest Wire Products located at
615 S. Lansing Ave.

6. Adjourn.

All ayes. Carried.

Approval of minutes from May 23, 2022, Moved by Mr. Augustseon, seconded by Mr. Wiesner to approve
the minutes. All ayes. Carried.

Consideration of: 96-unit multiple-family development located at parcel #281-66-12001605 {east of
Target) for Premier SB Duluth Ave, LLC,

Mr. Sullivan-Robinson introduced the 98-unit multi-family development located on a vacant parcel of land
east of Target that fronts on Duluth Avenue. The other three sides are in the Town of Nasewaupee, but the
vacant parcel is entirely within the city limits. The project was approved for a conditional use permit by the
Plan Commission at its June 1 meeting subject to the following: 1) extend the sidewalk to Duluth Avenue;
2) approval by the Aesthetic Design & Site Plan Review Board; 3) storm water management approval by
the city engineer; 4} change some of the trees to native species; 5) if pet friendly, provide designated pet
area. S{aff recommends full approval of the project design, color, materials, landscaping, lighting and storm
water management, and has no major concerns. Small details, such as dumpster and gazebo areas, are
vague and should be clarified. Lighting should be downward directed and contained with the development
area.

Mr. Brad Treml of R.E. Lee of 1250 Centennial Centre Boulevard, Hobart, W, presented the project. This
is a 96 unit development consisting of eight buildings with 12 units each. The buildings will consist of brick
and vinyl siding with multiple types of siding in different colors and textures as depicted on the photos in
the packet. The units will be two bedroom/two bathroom with garages. It will be a pet friendly development
with additional outdoor parking for overflow. There will be an office on site that is managed about half-time
for maintenance, tours, lease signing, efc. This is R.E. Lee's third development in the area, one of which is
Orchard Estates located off of Oxford Avenue. The development will be in the Southern Door School
District.

Mr. Wiesner questioned the need for a playground or other area for kids. Mr. Sullivan-Robinson stated that
this issue was brought up at the Plan Commission meeting and testimony was had that playgrounds are
historically underused and a gazebo is the alternative option. Mr. Olejniczak indicated that some TID funds
are being directed to Woods West Park improvements in the future.




Mr. Augustson asked whether the dumpsters will be enclosed and Mr. Treml indicated they are waiting for
direction at today's meeting and will comply with recommendations.

Mr. Augustson moved to approve the development design as presented with the conditions set forth by the
Plan Commission, the dumpsters to be enclosed at least on 3 sides with color matched materials, not wood,
to be approved by the chairman and the gazebo design and materials to be approved by the chairman.
Motion seconded by Mr. Birmingham. All ayes. Motion carried.

Consideration of: 100’ x 100’ building addition and awning for Midwest Wire Products located at
615 S. Lansing Ave.

Mr. Sullivan-Robinson introduced the 100" x 100" x 20’ building addition to the north end of the existing
Midwest Wire located at 615 S. Lansing Avenue, as well as an awning to be located above the existing
entryway. The building design will match the existing structure with a veneer wainscoting on the front
fagade. No landscape plan is proposed; there will just be grading and grass. The quidefines generally
dictate additional vegetation, however those sides of the building wili not be seen from the street. No
additional parking is needed because no new jobs are being added. The proposed canopy over the
entryway requires a variance due to a setback issue. Staff recommends approval of the building design,
materials, grading, storm water and lighting.

Dave Phillips of Bayland Buildings of Hobart, WI presented the project and explained that they looked at
several locations to put the addition but this one is the easiest and makes the most sense. The building will
only be used for storage at this time. The business is doing well and there is a need for additional space.
The storm water plan has been submitted to the city enginesr and consists of simple grading. The building
color is being matched as closely as possible to the existing 30 year cld building. The north side will have
wainscoting added for appearance as shown in photos. Two driveways will be added on the west side. Two
half bathrooms and one water bubbier will be included, along with a 10" x 10’ office for the shipping clerk.
There will be downward facing lights above the two emergency exit doors and the loading bays. There will
be two trees removed from the loading dock area to accommodate the addition.

Mr. Phillips further explained that the 4’ x 12" awning will be added above the existing entryway to improve
the front appearance, provide rain cover and improve visibility of the entrance. Midwast Wire is aware that
adding the awning will require a variance from the Zoning Board of Appeals and they will decide if they
want to continue with that project, but would like approval of the design so they can move forward if the
variance is approved at a later date.

Mr. Birmingham moved to approve the project design as presented. Seconded by Ms. Schopf. All ayes.
Motion carried.

Adjourn: Moved by Mr. Augustson, seconded by Ms. Schopf to adjourn. All ayes. Carried. The meeting
adjourned at 6:39 p.m.

[}
e /.

Cindy Sommer
Community Development
Administrative Assistant




Christopher Sullivan-Robinson
Planner/Zoning Administrator
421 Michigan Street
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

Phone: 920-746-2907
Fax: 920-746-2905
E-mail: csullivan-robinson@sturgeonbaywi.org
Website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

o ——

MEMO

To: Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board
From: Christopher Sullivan-Robinson

Date: July 20, 2022

Subject: Sturgeon Bay Terrace Revised Plans

The Sturgeon Bay Terrace development was last reviewed by this committee in July of 2021
for a proposed 3 story mixed-use building with the remaining site design to come back at a
later date. That building plan has since been revised. The applicant, WWP Development, LLC,
is requesting full approval of the attached modified building plan and site design.

The footprint of the building and the style of construction does not appear to have changed.
The building is approximately 7 feet shorter than the original design and reduced to 2 levels.
The materials appear to match what was originally proposed. Window sizes and locations have
been modified in some areas and balconies have been removed. The signage styles appear
to be the same; however, the name of the business and locations of the signs may slightly vary.

The patio design has been modified and is now shown without retaining walls. Fire pits and
planters are included in the patio design. Landscaped areas are shown on three sides of the
building.

Below are relevant design criteria to be reviewed:

1. The site shall be designed to accomplish a desirable transition from the public
streetscape, and between commercial, industrial, and residential land use areas.

2. Where grading is necessary for the construction of structures and paved areas, the
grading should blend into adjacent property. Abrupt changes in grade are discouraged.

3. Buildings should be sited and designed to be aesthetically pleasing as viewed from
adjoining public streets. Excessively long, unbroken building facades shall be avoided.
Building materials and design features shall be consistent with the general design
theme and/or proposed use of the development.

4. Buildings on in-fill sites shall be compatible with surrounding buildings in terms of
scale, massing, height, entrances, and windows.

5. Storage areas, dumpsters and other places that tend to be unsightly shall be screened
by walls, fences, berms, vegetation, or combinations of these. The screening should
be equally effective in winter and summer.

6. Exterior light fixtures shall be shielded such that direct beams of light are not cast
skyward or onto adjoining property. Exterior light fixtures for signage, building
entrances, accents, parking lots, and landscaped areas are strongly encouraged to be
downward directed. Auto-dimmers and timers are encouraged for all exterior lights to
limit energy waste during non-operational hours. Lighting of an intensity beyond which



is reasonably required to conduct operations or maintain security is discouraged.
Lighting fixtures and devices promoting energy efficiency are encouraged.

7. The location, size, design, materials, and colors of signs should be compatible with the
building style. Lighted signage is strongly encouraged to be halc-lit such that there is
no visible light source. Auto-dimmers and timers are strongly encouraged to limit
energy waste during non-operational hours.

Recommendation: City staff recommend approval of a certificate of appropriateness for the
Sturgeon Bay Terrace project plans a presented.




CITY OF STURGEON BAY
AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Name:_deanter { feitrbratry

Owner of Premises: W /Y Dewelogrent LLC

Address or Legal Description of Premises:
D@Q[oﬂﬂmrf' Sy B - AVes - vinkerYoma k- AL S Neewd and Muple/orenn 5t

Statement of Specific ltem Requested for Approval:
(vt’mm\l SR DAV &Qﬁﬂ‘m VT WAL 2
/u”'*’/ This (:Mu'cQ\N\ wons Jesile N o £+ WK The
S Worlth wWiartiort e sTedsC s oSk four by fecend Ao Hoc
Coommr ”“—i’b The &@5‘5)\ ZA Ak ot s  tere. —ﬁx/?)«z(- Husre A
(9_'-) o Lollabac e, Pvceqs Lh TR Mevbe Gmmw) Prodee -
O Se Prearwinle, Areey 45 k

/A 7%
Date Applig ; )

DATERECEIVED_ [ * 1§ . 2 )

STAFF SIGNATUR

DATE APPROVED/DENIED,




WEST ELEVATION FACING PARK ﬁ
i ! : 7 lad I
[*ks " 3 |
| }
_ : ) _n..,
SETR pre— = 14 e — - _
I e e el 23 ] A b N |
|
i __. i e
| . 4 M.‘ =
. b I i > | “ | | ﬁ |
| "l Ilnl' .
& =T k 1
r - =
N e - | . “ g S
- " r : - D b, ) 541561 i i ! -
z | T e g S cim el e & b ; e

b2 . > A ) L K sl el 5 ,
ZOw._-Im_.m(..}._._OZm_.pﬂ_va)mHA ZOm._.Imbm._.m_.m{.}._._OZmbn_ZmPP_N_A mbm._.m_-mc_}._._OZm}ﬁ_Z.m._wx_UOm

@ ARO EBERLE

ARCHITECTS

CITY OF STURGEON BAY WATERFRONT RFP - STURGEON BAY PLAZA 05/13/2021



MSTAEIASTV SV

HLIYON MIIATVIEIY

}.1“; f
o 55
T

2
o
m
vy
—
c
el
9]
m
o
=z
@
»
-~
5
]
m
A
m
el
o
Z
=
A
m
-
1
wn
—
cC
el
(9}
m
o
4
m
p]
=
E
N
b
o
w
~
=
W
-
]
o
N
=

S.‘L%EBHHOg @

=134




£ GRAINERY

SB
TERRACE

WESTSIDE WATERFRONT
o FUTURE DEVELOPMENT SITE B

DEVELOPMENT
SITEA
40,548 SF

<
y
-— =~

F & SB TERRACE
g " - ] | Sturgeon Bay, WI
" Py June 24, 2021
e : o ot . ¢ [=s ARO EBERLE |
MAPLE ST ’ /,e/ \drt.., . . . @ Wmn._.__.:mndm _




AESTHETIC DESIGN AND SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, July 26, 2021

The Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board meeting was called to order at 6:05 p.m. by Chairperson
Rick Wiesner in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll Call: Members Rick Wiesner, Jon Burk, Dave Augustson, and Jon Burk were present. Cheryl Frank
and Kelsey Fox were excused. Pam Jorns was absent. Also present were City Administrator Josh
VanLieshout, Community Development Director Marty Olejniczak, Planner/Zoning Administrator
Christopher Sullivan-Robinson, and Police Assistant Candy Jeanquart.

Adoption of Agenda: Moved by Mr. Struck, seconded by Mr. Burk to adopt the following agenda:

Roll call.

Adoption of agenda.

Consideration of: Building design and materials for the Sturgeon Bay Plaza project located at 100
E Maple Street; parcel #281-12-10080101A.

Adjourn.

> wN=

All ayes. Carried.

Consideration of: Building design and materials for the Sturgeon Bay Plaza project located at 100
E Maple Street; parcel #281-12-10080101A:  Mr. Peter Gentry started by introducing Mr. Doug Pahl,
Architect at Aro Eberle Architects. Mr. Pahl stated the industrial design look was created to match up with
the surrounding businesses and granary design plans. All three levels are accessible with by elevator with
a possible deli on the first floor and housing on the second floor.

Mr. Pahl presented examples of the materials for the project. The main material is corrugated metal siding
either slate gray or metallic zinc color. The trim will be black with a standing seam metal roof matching the
siding. Part of the building will include vertical cedar siding requesting finished in a natural look.

Mr. Struck inquired on the concept of the retaining wall and color. Mr. Pahl explained it will be stacked with
asubtle color concrete to match the structure. It was questioned if the owners or the City will be responsible
for the landscaping. Landscape maintenance depending on locations will be both parties’ responsibilities;
however, will be determined by the development agreement between the City and WWP Development LLC.
This is based on the proposed outdoor seating area and retaining wall space being on both private and
public land.

Mr. Augustson questioned if the vertical cedar siding would continue to the bottom on the east elevation.
He also questioned what type of coating would be applied, recommending clear. Mr. Pahl confirmed it is
and was thinking a natural finish.

Mr. Burk made a motion to accept as presented. Seconded by Mr. Struck. Mr. Augustson amended the
motion to accept as presented with having the vertical cedar siding clear and finished in earth tone color.
Seconded by Mr. Wiesner. Allin favor. The amendment carried. A vote was taken on the amended motion.
All in favor. Carried.

Adjourn: Moved by Mr. Burk, seconded by Mr. Struck to adjourn. All ayes. Carried. The meeting adjourned
at 6:35 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Candy Jeanquart
Police Assistant



Phone: 920-746-2907
Fax: 920-746-2905
E-mail: csullivan-robinson@sturgeonbaywi.org
Website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

Christopher Sullivan-Robinson
Planner/Zoning Administrator
421 Michigan Street
Sturgeon Bay, W| 54235

MEMO

To: Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board
From: Christopher Sullivan-Robinson

Date: July 26, 2021

Subject: Sturgeon Bay Plaza Plan Review

Peter Gentry representing WWP Development, LLC is requesting the approval of the design
and materials for the new approximately 3-story (76’ x 40’ x 35'H) building located at 100 E
Maple Street; also known as Development Site B of West Waterfront RFP documents. The
building consists of a mixture of commercial on the first floor, a residential unit on the second
floor, and a third-floor rooftop patio. These are all permitted uses within the C-2 zoning
district. This project was also reviewed by the Plan Commission on July 21, 2021. They
approved a zero setback from the east property line (adjacent to the O.H.W.M.). There are no
issues from zoning regarding use and building location.

Site Layout: The building is po sitioned in a way that maximizes the use of the lot while
accommodating setback, obstructions, and easements. Surrounding the footprint of the
building is a multi-level patio, which extends into public property. A multi-level outdoor patio
area will surround the building along the northeast and west sides of the building. Along the
east side of the building will include a parking pad for mobile food vendors and the dumpster
enclosure. Off of maple street will be the main driveway and parking lot including three
parking spaces. Sidewalks surround the building and ultimately lead to public sidewalks on
Maple street.

Access and Parking: The property will be accessed off of Maple Street through the two
driveway ways as shown on the site plan. The driveway to the west will likely house an
additional public parking lot. No parking is required for commercial uses within the downtown
area. However, parking is required for lodging and residential uses.

Building Design: The designer of the project has been working with the other designers of the
neighboring apartment project and the granary restoration project to create complimentary
designs within the overall site. The theme of the building is utilized on all sides and there are
various architectural elements that provide appealing views from every side. Lots of sectional
windows were uses on every floor with some folding windows on the first floor. Balconies with
various types of rail systems are included on the second and third floor. The parapet on the
third floor gives the building a peaked roof look and will hide the mechanical equipment.
Overall the building design will have a positive impact for the site and downtown area.

Materials and Colors: The siding is a combination of corrugated metal siding and solid metal
panels. The third floor will include 6" vertical cedar siding and a standing seam metal roof.
The pergola’s will be made with tube steel columns and beams with infill and clear corrugated
plastic tops. The plan illustrates the intended colors.



Landscaping: No landscaping plan was included; however, their plan does illustrate some
areas with shrubs and trees off of the Maple Street / Oregon Bridge side of the building.
However, they may have some limitation due to various easements. No landscape is required
by the zoning code. The committee can make recommendations, conditions, or require the
submittal of a landscape plan.

Lighting: No lighting plan was included. The committee can either approve lighting with the
condition that it be night-sky friendly and contained within the site. Or, require the submittal of
a lighting plan.

Signs: The project includes 4 wall signs all of which are lit. the final design of the signs will
need to be reviewed for compliance with the zoning chapter. However, | can’t tell if these
signs are internal lit or back lit. The preference should be back lighting and can be made as a
condition of approval,

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of a certificate of appropriateness as
presented with the following conditions:

1. All exterior lighting be downward directed with cutoff fixtures and contained within the
site.

2. A landscape plan be submitted and approved by the Chairperson of the Aesthetic
Design and Site Plan Review Board.

3. All sighage be back lit.




\\W\\\W \'_\\\\“\\\\ VAU / "W///// / ,}"/ W / //////9”' ;

e (OSREY

i Tese
e T b T B B 5 TR TR I

I ACERRTINY DT IR R
T ST gy b s SRR S

E=zg
gl

SIML

NORTH ELEVATION FACING PARK NORTHEAST ELEVATION FACING PARK EAST ELEVATION FACING BRIDGE

""“I ARO EBERLE

CITY OF STURGEON BAY WATERFRONT RFP - STURGEON BAY PLAZA 07/19/2022 ARCHITECTS




AERIAL VIEW SW

ARO EBERLE

ARCHITECTS

AERIAL VIEW NORTH

~N
~N
o
~N
~
(e}
—
~
~
o
<
N
<
-l
o
>
<
aa]
Z
O
L
)
ad
=)
T
v
1
o
L
o
[
=
O
o
L.
o
L
T
<
=
>
<
fas]
=
O
w
O
o
)
T
wv
Lo
@
-
=
)




6/10/2022 3:25:37 PM

ARCO EBERLE

ARCHITECTS

WWP DEVELOPMENT LLC

116 King St, Suite 202 (608) 204-7464

Madison, W1 53703 AroEberle.com
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235
CONGEPT RENDERING
ABBREVIATIONS: HATCH SYMBOLS
ADA - AMERICAN W [TH DISABILITIES ACT MAX - NMAXIMUM
AFF - ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR MB - MARKERBOARD EARTHWORK PLYWOOD
AV - AUDIO VISUAL MC - MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR
CFCI - CONTRACTOR FURNISHED CONTRACTOR INSTALLED MR - MEIMUM
CFM - CUBIC FOOT PER MINUTE MISC - MISCELLANEQUS
CL - CENTERLINE MTD - MOUNTED - GRAVEL FRISH LUMBER
CLNG -CELLING NIC - NOT N CONTRACT
CLR-CLEAR NTS -NOT TO SCALE PLASTER, | WOODSTUDS,
DM - DP.‘;"I;:ISDN OFCI - OWNER FURNISHED COHTRA%TDR L:STAL[ED SAND, GROUT BLOCKING
DN - DOV OF0I - OWNER FURNISHED OWNER INSTALLED
EA - EACH OPP - OPPOSITE
EC - ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR PC - PLUMBRIG CONTRACTOR CONCRETE m STEELSTUOS
gﬂ; ﬂERGEHBY SAFETY SHOWER/ EYEWASH - E}T:l«fgss g Ho. Description Dats
- : ICR ]
FD - FLOOR DRAN STD - STANDARD E-%.qﬁ?f gﬁﬂ%’é‘mn ¢ ADDENDUM 1 fooes
BUILDING LOCATION FEC - FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET THK - THICK
priilly EF(? -GFREERRALFSEJQJ'II;:S%;EG UTY()'ZI‘ TJ:LEDQLS OTHERWISE NOTED CLAY M AL
- GENI 4 - VY AASO!
1 SITE MAP GW/B - GYPSUM WALL BOARD UNO - UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE MASONRY s
=10 LFC - LAB FURNISHINGS CONTRACTOR Wi -WITH PRECAST BATT
CONCRETE INSULATION
RIGID
METRL INSULATION

Design Team

OWNER: ARCHITECT: CONTRACTOR: STRUCTURAL ENGINEER: CIVIL ENGINEER:

WWP DEVELOPMENT LLC ARO EBERLE ARCHITECTS INC. BAYLAND BUILDINGS B.T. GEROLD STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING LLC BAUDHUIN SURVEYING & ENGINEERING

6140 N. SHORESIDE CIR.

STURGEGN BAY W 54235
CONTACT: PETER GENTRY

PH: (608) 335-2204

EMAIL: PETER. GENTRY@GMAIL.COM

116 KING STREET, SUITE 202
MADISON, WI 53703

CONTACT: DOUG PAHL, AlA

PH: (608) 204-7464

EMAIL: PAHL@AROEBERLE.COM

3323 BAY RIDGE COURTY

GREEN BAY, WI 54155

CONTACT: DAVE PHILLIPS

PH: (920) 498-9300

EMAIL: DPHILLIPS@BAYLANDBUILDINGS.COM

805 DODGE STREET
KEWAUNEE, WI 54216
CONTACT: BEN GEROLD, P.E.
PH: (920) 309-1639

EMAIL: BTGEROLD@GMAIL.COM

312 N. 5TH AVE

STURGEON BAY, W1 54235
CONTACT: PETER J. HURTH

PH: (920) 743-8211

EMAIL: PHURTH@BAUDHUIN.COM

WWP
DEVELOPMENT LLC

Sheet List SB TERRACE

100 E MAPLE ST

GENERAL AZ02 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS Sturgeon Bay, W1 54235
T001 COVER SHEET A w- PRI PTS s
5 : lo
ARCHITECTURAL oA : COVER SHEET
ADo1 NOTES, SYMBOLS, ABBREVIATIONS AND PARTITION TYPES A2 VIALL SECTIONS
2002 DOOR SCHEDULE AND BASIS OF DESIGN A33 V/ALL SECTIONS
ADD3 YYRDOW TYPES A4D1 ENLARGED INTERIOR PLANS AND ELEVATIONS
A1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN As03 ENLARGED INTERIOR PLANS AND ELEVATIONS
Al02 SECOND FLOOR PLAN ALDY ENLARGED INTERIOR PLANS AND ELEVATIONS
Al04 ROOFING PLAN 2 A
A105 ROOF PLAN
A108 RETAIL FLOOR PLAN & RETAIL FRNISH PLAN PRICING SET
Al FIRST FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN 2
Al12  SECOND FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN Frojsclrumooe ONE-21-01
A4 RETAIL REFLECTED CEILING PLAN Date 06/10/2022
A121 FIRST FLOOR FIMISH PLAN
A201 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

TOO1



BHOZ022 22453 PM

=
ARO EBERLE

LEGEND - PLAN SYMBOLS [ o

z7-v MIRROR
ALLOUTS IDENTIFICATION . - - ﬁ_.ig
¢ PARTION 1 - GRAB BAR. ~{~—” 2 1‘ GRAB BAR, , f st (R) ARCHITECTS
PART)  yrmaL REQD (583 4 REOD (GB1) MIRROR
o BUULDRIG SECTION SYMBOL. 1/A101 . ‘ ‘ fviiiard B GRAB BAR, 5 | GRAE BAR, W sone ) LAVATORY —| P ) .
‘@‘ T g‘;?EJCE?k‘:!%FETAL 1CANBE FOUNO GIt @ 777777 HEW CONSIRUCTION GRID LINE DERTIFICATION |URS) GRAB WARDL (E REQD (GB1) GRAB WAX WA REQD {GBH was) DISPENSER LAVATORY SOAP — 4 116 King $t, Suite 202 {608) 204-7464
g‘ég'n |3 00 ]f' & ﬁgb ¥ E ¥.6 el - o m)AL!;:'ETED) DISPENSER Madisen, WI 53703 AroEberle.com
V/ALL SECTION SYMBOL, #A101 @ ------ EXISTIHG CONSTRUGTION GRID LIVE IRENTFICATION & ez | wm Yy |& = (G82) " Tem | =
iDICATES DETAL 1 CAN BE FOUND OH - . ¢ GB2) | s , g r %’ - i
SHEET A161 o - o 5 . A ol o
K N 2. f . 3 % & 12 N
Pl— WAL TYPE DENTECATIGN 8 2 f 5 W PE 3 23 a M 2E e
SECTION DETAL SYLADL, 1A10t L IDENTE ICATIO G K . 3 umea &3 M ES o A ’;f - 3
HIDIGATES DETAL 1 CAH BE FOUND OH Sk M URMAL e
SHEET A1} - . : ‘ ; * : ! ;
@ KEYED HOTE OENTRIATIN _/ oo -7 17) TOLET PAPER VAL A S.L ,JB. L @y Tonkr papes ST A
PLAN DETAL CR ENLARGED PLAN . MOUNT HOADER BSL MOUHT HOLDER DBL ¥
SYMADL, 1101 INDICATES DETAL 1 FLOGR LISt TOLET ROLL (TPH) ToLET ROGL (TPH) ACGESSIBLE ACCESSIBLE
e " " Ty . o iLE -
CAHBE FOUND ON SHEET A1D1 @ CURTARE VALL/STOREFRONTAVEIDON IDENTFICATION T ARY AP s : g{,;)m
DISPOSAL (SND) i
EXTERIOR ELEVATION SYMEOL, 1201
SDICATES DETALL 1 CAN SE FOUND ON A REVISION IDENTFICATION o
SHEET AZ01 A
2 w}gﬁ\‘ SAPER PAPER HOP STRP FRE BABY
HTERIOR ELEVATION STMBOL, 1A407 3 " ROBE ‘ ELEC ELEC BLEC 15 % i
DIEATES DAL ] EAIBEFOUNS 1 I DOOR IDENTIACATION FLECIRIC  venoom  HoOws  TowEL  PAPER osEL VASTE HAND  HAKD  HAKD 048 e
SUeT At ATER e (R} oi8F. TOWEL (vos  RECEPTACLE  ORYER  DRYER  DRVER SANITARY SANITARY - cenrcoven ey Pt
HHD {PTDY) DISP. R} {EHDY}  (£H02)  {EHOW HAPRE:  MAPKIN e
ROGHM HALE ffrid PTD2} A DISPOSAL DISPOSAL s -
EWEV”A%-EJ VERTICAL OR SPOT ELEVATION ROOM HAME, NUMBER, AD SF AREA (EVHC) o 5 _ (SNDY)  (SNDZ) Eﬁ((:)gg:qm . {SC0) L“"@“j -
150 SF [ g 9 5 3 % g 3 . - % . FROM NOP P g 3
g 2l 2 ¥|g 3 ‘_-:g e E{ . Ehij STRIP 5% b 5
NORTH ARROV A %2 ME B b-‘ ERE S gl ¢ : (IF APPLICABLE) ol I :
11— 1HGURFIRE PATED WALL £ alP 519 % w —
: } ' 3 L f ! MOP BASIN
FE 25— FIRE EXTIRGLISHER - SURFACE NOUNT
HOICATE FLOOR
FEC FEIRE EXTRGUSHER CABMET ARD SLOPING 10 DRAMN
E=S {GUSHER - SERT) 102800 - ACCESSORY MOUNTING HEIGHTS
FEE EXTRHGUS ]
RECESSED 147 = 1
P8 P9 I PLTYPE HOTES:
& ROOF STRUCTURE \— ROCF STRUCTURE 1. P-TYPES ARE APPLICABLE TO WTERIOR PARTITIONS OFLY, SEEWALL SECTIONS
FOR EXTERIOR WALL CONDITIONS AND TYPES
HEAD P&x HEAD POX 2. ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS SHALL EXTENO TO UNDERSIOE DF STRUGTURE
& ASSEMBLY ABDVE, AND SEALED PER RATING REGUIRENENTS
- CER 146 HEIGHT GEILNG HEIGHT
-éeercr $reroe 3. ALL FIRE RATED PARTITIONS, AS DELIVEATED ON THE FLOOR PLANS, SHALL BE
5 . CONSTRUCTED WITH *TYPE X* GYPSUM BOARD OVER NETAL STUDS TOMEET UL
- A b I REQUREMENTS,
4 = - 758t ey .
TawoMU 4. ALL CORRIDON WALLS SHALL EXTEND TO UDERSIDE OF STRUCTURE
b
L (JLAYER 52" OWE ({HAYER 5/ GWE, ASSEMBELY ABOYE AND BE SMOKETIGHT.
HOTH SDES .
PLAN PLAN 5. FOR CELMG HEXGHT BEE REFLECTED CEILING PLANS.
6. TOLET ROOMS SHALL USE WATER RESISTANT GYPSUN BOARD.
7, FOR TOLET ROOM PLUMBING WET WALLS WiTH CERANIC TILE FEVISH, USE
A CENEHTTOUS BACKER BOARD.
b Ry Ko. Descripton Da's
SEE RODM FINISH v SEE ROOM FINISH gy -
/_ SCHECULE FOR BASE /_ SCHEDULE FOR BASE P-TYPE LETTER DES.GHATIONS:
BASE (N0 FLLL HEGHT, RONISULATED
EASE SEG ROOM FRiiSH ECHEDULE SEE ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE SUPFE)
/ FOR FLOOR Fast FORFLOOR FRiISH A FULLHEIGHT, ISULATED (WITH 3" SOUND ATTENUATION BLAKKETS)
% MEDAUL $-HOUR RATED PARTITION PER IBC 721.342), SEE PARTITION TYPE FOR
\ REQUIRED UL ASSEMBLY.
s CONCRETE 5LAR B CONCRETE SLAS
- 1
234 WOOD STUD TOP PLATE 26 WOOD STUD TOP PLATE 2X4 WOOD STUD TOP PLATE ZX6 NIOOD STUD TOR PLATE
PTYPER=ULUNS | P10 P.TYPE X~ UL U305 P11 T P12 / P13
AN ROOF STRUGTURE N RCOF STRUCTURE S ROOF STRUGTURE b N RGOF STRUCTURE WWP
B I HEAD HEAD
HeAD g F P1OX § reo P11X DEVELOPMENT LLC
- CEILIMG HEIGHT CERLING HEKHT CERING HERHT : CELSIG HEIGHT
> $ $ SEERCP ; SEE RCP
T SEE RCP : SEE RCP :
() LAYER 58 GWB (1) LAYER 56 GV N LATER §E° GIE () LAYER &5 GV/B SB TERRACE
OTH SDES)
{BUTH SDES) {BOTH SIDE8) (B
e BATT SSULATION BATT NSULATION BATT INSULATION BATT RSULATION :
PLA PLAN PLAN " . PLAN . .
! 264 WIOOD STUDS @ 16° 0.C. E 246 1OUD STUBS € 16° 0.6, 204 WOOD STUDS @ 16°0.C. 26 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C. 109 & MAPLE ST
: 4" PLYWOOD, OHE SDE Sturgeon Bay, W154236
2X4 100D SLL PLATE 2X6 WOOD SILL PLATE DU VOOD SILL PLATE ]
- : : mrwoo0suLuATE NOTES, SYMBOLS,
- SEE ROOM FIEH SEE ROOM FINISH SEE ROOM FRNISH / SEE ROGM FRISH
; / SCRECULE FOR BASE /— SCHEDULE FOR BASE /_ SCHEDULE FOI BASE /— SCHEDULE FOR BASE ABBREVIATIONS
i BASE BASE
pass SEE ROGM FENSH SCHEDULE BAsE SEE ROGH FIRSH SCHEDULE SEE ROUM FINISH SCHEDULE SEE ROOM FRISH SCHEDULE AND PA RTITION
R ; : FOR FLODR FINISH : ; FOR FLOOR FIIISH : FOR FLOOR FEESH { : FOR FLOOR FINISH TYPES
a4 N . CONCRETESLAB sas N concReTESLAD N CONCRETE SLAD g N COMCRETE SLAS PRICING SET
. Project number ONE-21-0%
Date 06/ 10/2022
A001



6/10/2022 3:24:54 PM

BUILDING COMPONENTS:

DIV 6 - TONGUE AND
GROOVE CEDAR SDRNG

DIV 6 - WOOD DECK TILES

DIV 8 - PLASTIC
STRUCTURAL ASSEMBLIES -
DECK TILE PEDESTALS

DIV 7 - STANDING SEAM
ROOFING

DIV 7 - SHEET METAL SDING

DIV 7 - SHEET METAL
TRIM -1

DIV 7 - SHEET METAL
TRI

DIV 7 - COMPOSITE
ALUMMNUM PANEL

DIV 7 - MEMBRANE
ROOFING

DIV 8 - FLUSH \WWOOD DOORS

DIV 8-IGU-TYPE1

DIV 8-IGU-TYPE 2

DIV 8 - SPANDREL
PANEL IGU

DIV B - STOREFRONTS

142600 - LIMTED-
USENIMITED-APPLICATION
ELEVATOR

1X6 NOM. TONGUE AND GROOVE BOARDS
WITH BEVELED EDGE; GRADE: SELECT

DOOR AND HARDWARE SCHEDULE

(GRADE A) CLEAR WWESTERN RED CEDAR DOOR FRAME MISCELLANEOUS
DOOR LEAF SIZE GLAZING DETAILS FIRE
BASIS OF DESIGH: BISON ZXZ PEWOOD NUMBER [QTY.] WIDTH |HEIGHT| TYPE | MATL | TYPE | FINISH |TYPE| MATL [ HEAD | JAMB | OTHER |FINISH | RATING |[HDWR SET REMARKS
TILE; SMOOTH, SUPPORTED ON ADJUSTABLE T00A. ) |5-0 7-0' 5 AL 1GU ANOD | F1_|AL ANOD_|-
LEVELING PEDESTALS (DECK TILE 1008 (1) _[3-0° T-0' 15 AL 1GU ANOD | F1_|AL ANOD_|-
PEDESTALS) 101 @ |r-& 70 T AL CIR PLAM |- ANOD |-
018 ) |30 T-0 F 4 - P15 F1 [ Pi5_ |-
BASIS OF DESIGN: BISON VERSAJUST 0 ) o o e T T no I
PEDESTALS 102A (1) [#-1118° 5 -0 F ViD - P15 F1_ |- PTS5 |-
102A (i) |30 -0 F I [ -
1028 i) _[3-0° T-0" F HIY TR P15 Fi_|rM P15 _ [0 NN
BASIS OF DESIGN: PAC-CLAD - TIGHT-LOG 103 [T ERTH -0 G D PATT SN Fi1_[rm P15 _ |-
STANDING § OOF; 16° PANEL WIDTH; 04 ) |70 T-0 G ViD PATT SHA F1_|Hm P15 |-
MATERIAL: 24 GA. STEEL; FINISH: PAC-CLAD 05A @ [7-0 T-00_| WS AL [=1] ANGD | F1_|AL ANOD |-
ZING 105A 1y [3-0" T-0 F HM HMA A
1056 @ [r-e T-0 T AL CLR FLAM | F1_ |- ANOD |-
BASIS OF DESIGN: PAC-CLAD - PAC HWP 16° 10F @ [r-e T-0" T AL CLR PLAM | F1I_|- ANOD |-
VERTICAL CORRUGATED WALL PANEL o7 ) [5-0° -0 F ] - PTS F1_[HM P15 |-
CONCEALED THRU-FASTENED, W 5o o | 1S AL TR Prs 1AL s |-
MATERIAL: STEEL; FINISH: PAC-CLAD ZING A{ 3 ) 7o FE G o ST = &) -
m_[3-0 -0 F HM CLR PTS Fl ﬁ.\ PT-5 |-
24 GA. GALVANZED STEEL COIL STOCK; Il L] N e £ Hi =2 = F1_poe 5 T
3 T o 3 PTE 1 |HM P15 |-
PROFILES AS SHOV/N 1N DETAILS OR = O [ i e s o s
MAKUFACTURERS RECOMMENDED FOR ol 22 .4 L 2 k. !
APPLICATIONL; COLOR: PAC-CLAD ZINC 209 1) [3-0 5 -0 MS AL 1GU ANCD F1 AL AKROD |-
24 GA. GALVANED STEEL COIL STOCK; I
PROFILES AS SHOWHN I DETALS OR
MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDED FOR
APPLICATIONL; COLOR: PAC-CLAD BLACK
BASIS OF DESIGN: PAG 3000 CS COMPOSITE
VALL PAREL, ROUTE AND RETURN
FABRICATION; WET SEAL; MATERIAL:
BONDED ALUMINUM; FINISH: BLACK
FULLY ADHERED BLACK EPDM ROOFING,
£0 MIL, 20 YR VARRANTY; ON TAPERED
PISULATION VWITH R 30 AVERAGE {MIN 5°
THICKNESS)
BASIS OF DESIGN: HOLLOW CORE FLUSH
:‘BGPEDEKD.UMB ‘5"3;‘,‘;;2“5”‘"' BHCH DOOR AND HARDWARE SCHEOULE ABBREVIATIONS GLAZING TYPES DOOR AND HARDVARE SCHEDULE GENERAL NOTES
DOORFRANE MATERALS CLR = CLEAR 1. RIBBED PATTERNED GLASS
BASIS OF DESIGH. GUARDIAN GLASS AL = ALUMNUM IGU = INSULATED GLAZING UNIT 2, POCKET DOOR
SUNGUARD SUPERNEUTRAL Stsicl] ANOD = ANNODIZED PATT = PATTERKED 3. PROVIDE INSULATED & GALVANIZED DOOR & FRAME
VIITH LOVI-E COATING OM SURFACE 2; = -
VISIBILITY: 69%; SHGC: .38 Hi = HOLLOW METAL
PLAM = PLASTIC LAMINATE
PT= PANT
BASIS OF DESIGN: GUARDIAN GLASS e
SUNGUARD SUPERNEUTRAL SNES IGU a
WITH LOW-E COATING ON SURFACE 2, 59= STAMLESS STEEL
10% AGID ETGH ON SURFACE 3 ST= STEEL
WD = WOOoD
BASIS OF DESIGN: GUARDIAN GLASS
SUNGUARD SUPERNEUTRAL SN88 IGU;
LOVI-E COATING ON SURFACE 2;
OPACIFIER COATING ON SURFACE 4;
BASIS OF DESIGN: KAVINEER TRIFAB
VERSA-GLAZE 451T; FRONT GLAZED:
SSG WITH CAPTURED TOP AND
BOTTOM; FINISH BLACK ANODIZED;
GLAZED WWITH IGU TYPE 1 OR 2 - SEE
VWIDOW TYPES
SYMMETRY HYDRAULIC DRIVE ELEVATOR
WITH COMPACT MACHINE ROOM,
OPPOSITE OPENING CONFIGURATION,
42X54 CAR SZE
SEE
SEE SCHED.
'SCHED. 1 y Eyl-8 48
ey N A
2 N
S
7
a ,/ a a
I 4 xI - 4
WOOD OR I / 3 z
HOLLOW | N g _
METAL ® ~ @ o Ry | N
. P \
N, J .\ N,
L
FLUSH DOOR FULL GLASS DOOR HALF GLASS DOOR
SEE
>, SEE o2 s SEE SCHED,
SCHED. || & 2
f i
= /
: = / 5
g g |l §
3 ALUMINUM 3 TRAFFIC 3
w ﬁ \\ g \ /
@ N i A |/
® ) A/
F1 TRAFFIC DOOR
MEDIUM STLE
ALUMBUM DOOR
=10 T =10

=
ARO EBERLE

ARCHITECTS

116 King St. Suite 202 (608) 204-7464
Madison, W1 53703 AroEberle.com

No. Descripfon Da's
1 ADDENDUM 1 &2z

WWP
DEVELOPMENT LLC

SB TERRACE

100 E MAPLE ST
Sturgeon Bay, WI154235

DOOR SCHEDULE
AND BASIS OF
DESIGN

PRICING SET
Project number ONE-21-01
Data 06/10/2022

A002




6/10/2022 3:24:54 PM

=
ARO EBERLE

16 -0 ‘ oo o T i ARCHITECTS
Y g , E , EQ , E 3-0 2 E@ , EQ@ , EQ , EQ , EQ b et *, 34 22T T2 T4 2
1 1 1 1 ] & gy g re , B0, W OO 1 1 1 1 116 King St, Suite 202 (608) 204-7464
.y s oF 3 T=F -3 Madison, W153703 AroEberle.com
P 2l # 5 ¢ | #
A= ES o
’ w / GLAZING: i V3 /N Ve GLAZING:
. 7 # # # 7 Vi y p y 7 GLAZING: . Y3 Vi Vi # o] |euTPE" , ra N 4 & |GUTYPE
bl® e ¥ £ i 4 JGU TYPE 1 ) s 5 B
&l # ) & o (17 ® al Z8IEa ®
1008 g TJ 1004 =
N g \ i N Gy A
\ N b3 /7
- ST FLOO) - & [FIRST FLODR \”i/ Bl FIRSTFLOOR
. R o[F o] FI
Ay, FRSTROOR 4 _ _ | RRSTFLOOR i = = — B[FRSTFLOOR 4 - < — AT &
GLAZMG:
1GU TYPE 1
FOLDING GLASS PARTITION - CW2 STOREFRONT - CW3 STOREFRONT - CW5
STOREFRONT - CW1 2 yoe 3 ot 5 Jou0
1 F=re
L 13-4 \
T 3T . Ty 35 g Fed T
& T il A 1 il
& # # # 7
1GU TYPE 1
% — GLAZING:
> Ea , e, EO , EQ_, EQ s 2 -1 ¥4 33 33U 2
T T 1 1 1 m 1
v | # v | # | # £ 7 # | #
. CLERESTORY 4, _ CLERESTORY
STOREFRONT - CW6 STOREFRONT - CW8 STOREFRONT - CW9
6 o 8 Fe—re 9 Fa—w
N
GLAZRG: e GLAZING:
. - BuTE ¥ AT 4. \ 13-4 \ o TeE 1 g §-9104° L
: = A 1 kj . ’
i il 3"21:2'% 34 1,,3’-41&-+ F-T % ;1 F=8! .i. -1 TL L) _i. 3-8 % ; 3-3 i' 3-3 + 3.3 + ¥.-3 .zﬁ miiL EQ ; EQ ; EQ }-m
jJHi z | # 2 | # ¢ | 7 z | # P P 7 | # 7 | #
Lag CLERESTORY 4, - CLERESTORY —_ CLERCSTORY & — = Rt No. Descrpton Date
1 ADDENDUM 1 &/10722
STOREFRONT - CW10 STOREFRONT - CW11 STOREFRONT - CW12 STOREFRONT -CW13
10 Froe ] WS 12 Foe 13 e=io

WWP
DEVELOPMENT LLC

) N = Rotee SB TERRACE
- [ 2 -6 114
. £9 ]" & \-ﬁ et \‘“" - EQ , EQ , EQ Sy EQ 4. FQ: @ £G K 6 -7 34" GLAZING: & .7 va
. 2 - | 1 | - ] L T abe ¢ iR + Sio4" % FUTERE jﬂ—f——‘w vow vl 100 E MAPLE ST
= P -2 Sturgeon Bay, Wi 54235
g I 1| I WINDOW TYPES
7 7 4 #N cLAZING, e 7 7 # ® i
209 y GUTYPEZ - P P 7 Vi
d i TTTTTT
¢ TTTTT T T T ITTTT 4 u) TAREL LT .
Szl — sscomg;)g; & X LA mm—. PRiCT::;ET ONE-21-01
Project X
3 06/10/2022
STOREFRONT - CW14 CURTAINWALL -CW15 STOREFRONT - CW16 STOREFRONT - CW17 CURTAIN WALL -CW18 =
14 1 =10 15 1 =10 16 =180 V4T =107 18 14" = 10 A003



61102022 3:24:56 PM

FLOOR PLAN GENERAL NOTES:

1.SITE DATUM OF £87.5" = FLOOR EL. 10 - 0° ON ARCHITECTURAL
DRANIINGS.

2.FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS, BRING ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT/ ENGINEER FOR FINAL DECISION.

3. DMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON STUD TO
STUD.

4. ALL P-TYPES ARE P10 UNLESS OTHERW/ISE NOTED.

KEYED NOTES

1

POVWDER COATED RESTROOM PARTITIONS; HADRIAN HEADRAIL BRACED
EUTE SERIES

SOLID SURFACE COUNTER W/ INTEGRAL RANP BOYWL AND APRON

w

VWALL MOUNTED FRAVELESS BEVELED MIRROR W/ WALL MOUNTED
SCONCES

6" VERTICAL CEDAR SIDING

'OUTLINE OF PERGOLA ABOVE

STEEL COLUMN, SEE STRUCTURAL

AREA FOR METHANE VENTING

BIEICICIES

PROVYIDE BLOCKRIG FOR TV CORNER BRACKET; PROVIDE POWER AND

©|

PROVIDE BLOCKING FOR VWALL MOUNTED TV; PROVIDE POVWER AND
DATA

PROYIDE BLOCKING FOR RETAIL WATERFALL HOOK: HAFELE TAG
E07.69.360

11

ILLUNMINATED HANDRAIL: PROVIDE BRUSHED 304 STAINLESS STEEL
TUBE HANDRAILS; NOM. 1.5 KO. 4 FINISH CONFIGURED AS SHOVH IN
THE DRAWINGS; PREP FOR KLUS LED DOWHNUIGHT (K-1220-24V) STRIP
MOUNTED IN POR EXTRUSION /ITH KA CLEAR COVER

-6,

——— e e e e e e — — ——

1‘ 3.9 '
& 16'-6" 4 13-3" 4
1
q A
i i s i
1 & ] " i A
o | i L
1 H i b {5
1 1 Pl H
1 1 P H
5 | 1 o i
5 | i o -
14'-10 172" x i " e -
TT TT ~
i i i
13-4 i - 5
——— e —— — 1 1
] 1
1 "
1 [N
i i
i
= s et sttt e [P NV "
T T T o g T T TR T
¥
S i f [Piz}4 P11} -
21" - 11 718 13110 2 1Z T A (o)

1.
o | |19
W l o
AL

SERVICE

COUNTER | |

,___
19'-13/8"

© 97
AN, o

RETAIL SPAGE NOT IN THiS

SCOPE OF YWORK. SEE

SHEETS A106, A114, A405
FOR MORE RiFORNATION

KITCHEN

{9

o0

& SEATING

572 SF

3 T, =
| WOMENS “~~-—]-~ MEN'S 4
RESTROOM RESTROON
|
|
| nisF - 159 SF
2
e
e
CORRDOR 8 AN
o
22 5F b
in
s G sy L
r-3m8 11-3 58]
! B ELEVATOR
COOLER
sl |

=>

ARO EBERLIE

ARCHITECTS

116 King St, Suite 202
Madison, W1 53703

(608) 204-7464
AroEberle.com

359 SF
2] = .
@ : s
N4 : - [ | — :
1B Sy
g !
$ = Y
K WALK-M
é COOLER/ -
FREEZER ¥
2 ¢ e Us STOREROOM
§ o
1 il
8 | ] = 177 SF
= = ,// B iy o _} '_:—“ 3
. i —
[ | o ! FA N
< L. J
= o . ! \ ! a K
H _—— AN v R (S J Mo T, : ; = Ay ©
e oy O g o s O o o H A BN A VNN NN R NN PR N RN R ] N T I ]
H ]
Xﬁ:\ M=t —————————— = ====mmmmm = b ———t
A — 2F-28% site [ sea | AT 24'-5%8° g-134 81114
k h

@

KORTH
%ﬂRST FLOOR PLAN
114" =1-0"

2
b
T N
!
I
i
i
' :
! ]
_6} '
1 [
i
N 1 3
B o
i ; ne
! & |
i T ]
¥ :
1
i ]
1
: ‘
1. | Ko. e Date
kfz 1"-10" 1 |IADDENDUM 1 &/10/22
|
|
i
(D
5

WWP

DEVELOPMENT LLC

SB TERRACE

100 E MAPLE ST

Sturgeon Bay, W| 54235

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

PRICING SET
Project number ONE-21-01
Date 06/10/2022

A101



6/10/2022 3:24:57 PM

KEYED NOTES ® ' @

FLIP TOP ¥ OOD COUNTER, WITH BRACKET AND STOP

TUBE STEEL COLUMN FOR PERGOLA

PLANTER WALL R = =i E=n

CUSTOM STEEL GUARDRAIL; ENAMEL FINISH
ROGF ASSEMBLY 1: STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF WITH SHEET NETAL ARCHITECTS
FLASI

FLOOR PLAN GENERAL NOTES:

1.SITE DATUM OF £87.5' = FLOOR EL. 100" - 0" ON ARCHITECTURAL
DRAWNGS.

LLIFS RIS

2.FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS, BRING ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE HING CAP OVER VWWEATHER BARRIER OVER PLYWOOD SHEATHING
ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT / ENGINEER FOR FINAL DECISION. OVER WOOD TRUSS

HOSEBIB 116 King St, Suite 202 {608) 204-7464

FINISH FLOORIMG OVER PLYWOOD UNDERLAYMENT OVER PLYVVOOD Madison, W1 53703 AroEberle.com

SUBFLOOR ON OVERBUILT 2X FLOOR FRAMIMG OVER ROOF/FLOOR

TRUSSES

8 5" VERTICAL CEDAR SIDING

9 ROOF ASSEMBLY 2 WOOD DECK TILES OVER PEDESTALS (OR
ALTERNATE) OVER EPDM ROOFING OVER 1/4° PER FOOT SLOPED RIGID

ISULATION OVER VAPOR BARRIER OVER PLYWCOD UNDERLAYMENT

10 Eggl%! ROOF MENBRANE OVER TAPERED MSULATION, SLOPE 1/4” PER

o

1 HUB DRAI

2 HAND SINK

3 PROVIDE GFCI OUTLETS UNDER BAR

14 PROVIOE SWITCHED OUTLETS FOR OWNER PROVIDED FLOOR LAMPS;

ASSUME (2) OUTLETS - COORDINATE FINAL QUANTITY AND LOCATION

WITH OWKER

~|®

3. DIMENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON STUD TO
STUD.

4. ALL P-TYPES ARE P10 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

5 ILLUMINATED HANDRAIL: PROVIDE BRUSHED 304 STAINLESS STEEL
TUBE HANDRAILS; NOM. 157 NO. 4 FRISH CONFIGURED AS SHOVN I
THE DRAWINGS; PREP FOR KLUS LED DOWNLIGHT (K-1220-24V) STRIP?
KOUNTED Il POR EXTRUSION W/ ITH KA CLEAR COVER

30-9°

& 60 ¢
1O
-
t [LL]] EEREEEN = INENEERE RN NN RERRRNRRRRRIINRRRRREEED
®_.. ) .
| ~ gx? PLANTERS §
= S s 5
@ &-TUE . 0 ; I
N4 7 2
/ @ = INGV ADDEHBU“iD!WM H‘E’zﬂ
b car | N
5 £ k - o | "
{9 :’ g 1 1
1 F<eba |
: | Gy
B WWP
; | ::::,;i DEVELOPMENT LLC
’ N ' p) SB TERRACE
‘\T/E | l : J i ®' ‘ 100 E MAPLE ST
.‘—\ I Sturgeon Bay, W1 54235
= : B T — SECOND FLOOR
I [[[]] [T&y LTI 1 IK‘ i’ _______1.,_|“|“d|| | | i
@ . @ PRICING SET
@ @ s Project rumber ONE-21-01
oas 06/1072022
S'E_Q(?ND FLOOR PLAN A1 02




BI10/2G22 3:24:50 P&

T.0.FOAM
1y -2 58"

KEYED NOTES ®

THROUGHWALL SCUPPER

SHEET METAL GUTTER

EPDM LINED OPEHENG THROUGH PERIVETER Y/ALL

BARVIALL

5

GRAY SHADIHG BIDICATES EPDM RGOF NG DVER 13" PER FOOT

SLOPED RIGID RISULATION: SLOPE ARROVYS INDICATE DIRECTION OF

]

SLOPE 178" PER FOOT THIS AREA ONLY

i

EDGE OF ROOF

| |

Ll

B {['T.t:.row > —
ConEease P

N { F.0. FOAN

TR 2EE )

- - ‘ T Foan 3 VL
T 2ER /

H— o ¥

T F
W

TO.FOAM_4

_@._n:a i

1

o ] T0.FOAM &
1y -z258°

g 70.FoRg
R A ]

S PLANTERS 1 S S

ROOFING PLAN

=
ARO EBERLE

ARCHITECTS

116 King 5t. Suite 202
Madison, W1 53703

{608} 204-7464
AroEbesle.com

Neo. Cesorpton Dale__

WWp
DEVELOPMENT LLC

SB TERRACE

100 £ MAPLE ST
Slurgeon Bay, Wl 54235

ROOFING PLAN

PRICING SET

Project furmber ONE-21.01

43 = 3.0

Datn 06/10/2022

A104



GHN2022 2:24:50 PM

=

i SHEET WETAL GUTIER /‘5 RO I..._. B i,,,,,,_ Ri I,,,,,_
z REGOF ASSEMBLY 3: EPDM OVER 2° RIGID PISULATION SLOPED 7' FER
FOOT 10 GUTTER OVER VAPOR HARRIER GYER 3:4° FLYY/ OO0 OVER 2X8
FRAVING, FRLLED YITH CAVITY BISULATIGH v/ ITH SHEET METAL EDGE ARCHITECTS
TRM
3 STEEL FERGOLA TUBE FRAWE HSSIXI0KIA" VITTH 245" CLIPS AT ) )
V100D PURLEIS: ERAMEL FEHSH; ANG CLEAR CORRUGATED FLASTIC 116 King 51, Suite 202 1608) 204-7464
Madisen, W 53703 Arokbberle com
] RGOF ABSEMALY 1: STANDIG SEAN WETAL ROOF WITH SHEET WETAL
FLASHING CAP DVER WEATHER BARRIER GVER PLYWOOD SHEATHING
OVER WOOD TRUSS
5 ROOF ASSEWELY 30+ EPDI OYER 7 RIGID FISULATION SLOPED 14" PER
FOGT TG-GUTTER OVER YAPOR BARRIER OVER ¥4" PLYWOOD OVER
0O FRAMING (SEE STRUCTURAL), FILLED WiTH CAVITY SNSUEATION
WITH SHEET METAL EDGE TRIM
© ROGF ASSENBLY 25: EPDW ROOTING OVER 118 PEA FOOT SUOPED
RIGID ISULATION OVER YAPOR BARRIZER OVER PLYWOOD
UNDERLAYI'ENT OVER Vi00B TRUSS
7 ROOE ASSENELY 2. WOOD DECK TEES OVER PEDESTALS [OR
ALTERNATE} OVER EFDM ROGFING GVER 1#5° PER FOOT SLGPED RIGYD
JISULATION OVER YAPOR BARRIER OVER PLYWDOD UIDERLAYRENT
GVER VIGO0 TRUSS
¢
31 i gg
7
1
g‘
¥.0 g-t 5687 3-6
: LLLL RERRNRRNRERRRARENRRR RN NNRRRRANEN
45318 x
PERGOLA 1
I e 5 g1 Ay
© i
1 — N
Gy
) 3
& 2 Iy
™ E ]
—-|Q
4 i @
¥|H
D £y
i wy & - é Ko, Oata
5 . ] !
o B ]
- B |
& < =
_ y - _ -t - -
f -
b ey i
g 3
] b b 2z
5 g K
S /
by 4 H —<:D /Z\\
: 2| y Wiy
- &
2 Il
A . & M WWP
3 k DEVELOPMENT LLC
I 100 E MAPLE ST
Sturgeon Bay, Wi 54235
2 LLEL : [T11 ROOF PLAN
- [N N § 0 D 901 1 90 OV S T S S N T 3 OO0 U O ) Y 00 N S N S 000 MY OO DO O S |

L
>

3 1
@ 69 PRICING SET
Project namber ONE-21-01
Hate 06/10/2022

HORTH

(PR A105




6/10/2022 3:25:10 PM

MATERIAL FINISH SCHEDULE L |
FINISH PLAN SYMBOLS FINISH PLAN GENERAL NOTES: ABBREVIATIONS T PRODUGT DESCRIPTION | KEYED NOTES | [
FINISH MODEL | l 1 [PARTIAL HEIGHT DIE WALL V/ITH 56" GWDB ON BOTH SIDES OF
REF R S R e T SR ACT = ACOUSTIC CELIG TLE KUMBER FINISH DESCRIPTION MANUFAGTURER NUVBER STYLE COLOR SEE REMARKS A WOOD ETD
FLOORRNG KEY CODES, SELECTION AND COLOR. AFF = ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR 2 |FLOOR OUTLET RECESSED INTO FLOOR SO FACE OF COVER == - =
FINISH CT = CERAMIC TILE ACT-1 _ |ACOUSTIC CEILING TILE- TYPE 1 |USG 56033 CLEAN ROOM ACOUSTIC VIHITE 2 R2h icsu.ms TILE W/ VINYL LAMIATED FACE PLATE IS FLUSH W/ITH SURFACE OF SEALED CONCRETE
2, ALLWALLS TO BE PARNTED PT-7, UN.O. CTB = CERAMIC TLE BASE PANELS FLOORING ARCHITECTS
FLOGRING TRANSITION O e RCED PLASTIC  |CT |[CERAMIGTILE - TYPET CERAMIC TILEVVORKS GIOWA (PATTERN) AVOCADO __[47x 16" USE VIITH GROUT, GR-3 3 |CFCIUNDERMOUNT STAINLESS STEEL HAND SIIK, 14 X 147
oy T S L A Aot Sk LAS FRP-1 |FIBER REINFORCED PLASTIC-  |MARLITE 100 PEBBLED WHITE ¥ x& SHEETS [USE VIITH COORDIATING TRPA COLORS CFCI FAUCET TO BE SELEGTED BY OWHER
i ) IARK( M = TYPE 1 3 J/ALL MOUNTED HAND SPK 1 i i -
O THE MATERIAL FPNISH SCHEDULE ON THIS SHEET. GWB = GYPSUM WALL BOARD R COIORTIFn CRE oo [i78° CFCIVIALL YO L 16 King St, Sulte 202 (608) 204-7464
PTX VAL FINISH PLAM = PLASTIC LAMMATE GR3  |GROUT-TYPE3 i CFCISTAINLESS STEEL PREP SINK Madison, W] 53703 AraEbisrlecon
4. INTERIOR WALL AND CEILING FINISHES SHALL COMPLY PT = PANT GROUT OFCI UNDER COUNTER DISHWASHER
i ; . e 0Z = QUARTZ FLAM3 |PLASTIC LAMINATE - TYPE 3 MNOVA 3D LAMINATE 542475 3D LAMIATE MATTE LUXE USE VITH DOUBLE REFINED OR ULTRAREFINED NDF VB STORAGESTIELVING
BASE FINISH VITTH IBC SEGTION 603. PITERIOR FLOORS FINISHES SHALL uveER board; ALTERNATE TO V/ILSONART SLATE GREY $091-60 P01 WIRE
COMPLY WITH BC SECTION £04. RB=RUBBER WALL BASE - OFCIWALK [ COOLER, & X 107; BASIS OF DESIGN: NORLAKE
SC = SEALED CONCRETE PLAMA_[PLASTIC LAMINATE - TYPE4 ILSONART D3160 HPL LAMINATE, MATTE FNISH_|SLATE GREY PASTIRAK NDOOR COOLER & FREEZER COMBO WALKIN. & X
PT-1__ |PAINT COLOR- TYPE 1 HERWHWILLAMS _[5w 7008 FLAT, LOW VOC ALABASTER TYPICAL CEILING COLOR, SAME FINISHAS SB TERRACE 13 X 7-T" H, SMOOTH ALUMINUM IMTERIOR FLOOR
PT-T__ [PAINT COLOR- TYPE 7 HERWMN VIILLWWS___[SW 6169 SATIN] EGGSHELL, LOY VOG_|SEDATE GRAY TYPICAL V/ALL COLOR 9 |OFCIVIORKTOP COOLER
RETAIL FLOOR PLAN GENERAL NOTES: P19 |PAINT COLOR-TYPE HERWHNVIILLAMS __[5W 6131 SATINI EGGSHELL, LOW VOG_|CHAMOIS ACCENT COLOR ON FIREPLACE SURROUND 10 [CFCIEXHAUST HOOD
: 0z |QUARTZ-TYPE 1 CANBRIA WATTE IRONSBRIDGE SAVEE FINISH AS OZ-1 FOR SB TERRACE 11 |2/ A1D6. SEAL BETYYEEH LAMINATE PANEL AND WALL AT FISIDE
RUBBER BASE - TYPE 1 TARKETT / JOHNSONITE [7A4 STANDARD b° STRAIGHT BASE | GATEWAY WG [6° SAVE BASE AS RB-1 FOR SB TERRACE CORMER
1.FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS, BRING ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE RUBBER BASE - TYPE 2 TARKETT / JOHNSONITE [TA4 STANDARD 4° COVE BASE GATEWAY WG |4° 12 |2 A106: EXTEND PLASTIC LAMMATE PANEL TO COVER EDGE OF
ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT/ ENGINEER FOR FRAL DECISION. SEALED CONCRETE - TYPE 1 CLEAR COAT USE WITH VIATER BASED CONCRETE DENSIFIER & WAL -
X SEALER DEMER OFOI STAINLESS STEEL VWORK TABLE, 24" X 48"
2. DIVENSIONS ON FLOOR PLAN ARE BASED ON STUD TO STUD. PEH OO TO R o
3.ALL P-TYPES ARE P10 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, HUB DRAIN
DUPLEX CONVENENGE OUTLET AT TOP OF EACH BASE
4. REFER TO DOOR SCHEDULE ON AD02 FOR DOORS SPECFIED FOR CABIMET AND BOTTOM OF EACH UPPER CABINET AT RETAIL
RETAIL SPACE. VWALL; RECEPTACLE AND COVER PLATE IM BLACK
17 |(2) DUPLEX CONVENIENGE OUTLETS AT TOP OF FAUX
3 FIREPLACE MANTEL AND (1) OUTLET AT PLATFORM BASE INSIDE
g OF FIREPLACE; RECEPTACLE AND COVER PLATE IN BLACK
18__|PROVIDE POVER AND DATA TO OFO| POS SYSTEM
| — ! 19 |2X12 WWOOD FRAVIED MEZZANPIE: PROVIDE A V OOD-FRAMED
| e | | — | | | F il| MEZZANINE WITH A DESIGN LOAD OF 125 PSF LIVE LOAD TO
L 1 ACCONODATE STORAGE: PROVIDE A 4° STEEL TUBE COLUMN
SUPPORT AT CORNER ON A 35°X35° CONCRETE FOOTING SET
BELOW THE SLAB
] 20 |PREMANUFACTURED SPIRAL STAIRCASE; 90" HEIGHT
RETAL . @ 21 |28 FRAMING AT 16" O.C, ABOVE RETAIL SHELVING TO SUPPORT
I P 4.3 b=t STORAGE ABOVE
= - QUARTZ 324 SF b
: N z-1" i — el
L)
K|
bJ’
=3 efa I~
) =T 5 ™
- ‘ s
H Ll o F 2 1
Y - B
o %
' “oPEN 2 4 B
® BELOW_ il |
324 5F e o = & 1 | L
35 I N -
el |° i %" ! i
K o )
¢ E oFCl Y |
- 3 DISPLAY o (I 8 A {9
SERVICE  MERCHANDISER | ¢ | =T
£ COUNTER z
i SERVICE z 1 —ul3 -
COUNTER 5 1 1118F b=t L
|2 OFC g b L
R 5 YIORKTOP N
15 COOLER 7 OFCI I |E
r r 4 DISPLAY e g INATE P
L MERCHANDISER = | |5 ’
[ 4 a8 | .
B & -6
- - ki
T 6
B E S
HY ] -
HES P
& &
&
s sremencmria . b=
: &
"I’ o
g fre K L No. Descripton Date
a il % 5 R 1 ADDENDUM 1 w0z
—— U b S TOLET ROOM £)
b (oA g
RP-1UP TO 48° AFF e ﬁ - g B4
o) PT.7 ABOVE £l
KITCHEN 37 i
g @]
359 SF O,
@ ] '
=y B
= £ o o8
o :: = I
@
©wnz0Q
o
VALKt 2 g 2= @ it
2 2 =
ol E 2 ® o DEVELOPMENT LLC
______ L ol 2 ': COOLER/
] zl = () FREEZER
: HERO2 =
1 b=}
o | I gl SB TERRACE
= = 5|6
o — 6 >
s | G
! FRP-1UP TO &' AFF & 100 E MAPLE ST
PI-EABCNE — Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235
s % RETAIL FLOOR PLAN
— FRP-1UPTO & AFF —— 2
= 1T ABOVE 2 & RETAIL FINISH
6-2114° & -0" OFCI EQUIPMENT PRICING SET
VERIFY A Project number ONE-21-01
Dats 06/10/2022
— KORTH A 1 0 6
FINISH PLAN - RETAIL ENLARGED FIRST FLOOR PLAN - RETAIL SPACE
36 =10 38 =10




6/10/2022 3:25:11 PM

CEILING GENERAL NOTES:

1.REFER TO FINISH SCHEDULE FOR KEY CODES, SELECTION
AND COLOR.

2. ALL CEILINGS OR SOFFITS NOTED AS GVB OR PLASTER TO
BE PAINTED PT-1 UNLESS ROTED OTHERWISE.

3. REFER TO MEP DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, AKD
SCHEDULES FOR TYPE AND QUANTITY OF FIXTURES AND
EQUIPMENTS SHOVIN ON THIS PLAN.

4. RCP'S INDICATE LAYOUT ONLY. REFER TO ELECTRICAL
DRAVWINGS FOR SMOKE DETECTOR AND OTHER FIRE
SAFETY INFORMATION KOTE SHOWMN ON THIS PLAN.

5. VERIFY SIZE, LOCATION, AND QUANTITY OF ACCESS PANELS
VITH MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

6.ALL METAL LINEAR DIFFUSERS AND SHOP PRMED ACCESS
PANELS SHALL BE PAINTED TO MATCH SURROUNDING
V/ALL OR CEILING SURFACE.

7. EGRESS LIGHTING TO MATCH FIXTURES SELECTED BY
ARCHITECT - FRAL LOCATION AND QUANTITY TO BE
DETERMINED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR. VERIFY ALL
LOCATIONS WITH ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ISTALLATION.

8. PAINT EXPOSED JOISTS AND FLOOR DECK PT-1 UNLESS N
NOTED OTHERWISE.

9. ALL LIGHT FIXTURES TO BE F1 UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE.

10, CONTRACTOR TO SUBM[T PRODUCT FFORMATION FOR
ALL LIGHTING TO ARCHITECT FOR APPROVAL.

11, LIGHT FIXTURE HEIGHTS KOTED ARE TO BOTTOM OF LIGHT
FIXTURE, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE,

KEYED NOTES

=

ARO [=

ARCHI

116 King St, Suite 202
Madison, WI 53703

No.
1 ADDENDUM 1

BERLE

TECTS

(608) 204-7464
AroEberle.com

seriphon Da's

61022

CEILING LEGEND: LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE
7 x 2 SUSPENDED CEILING GRID €1 WALL MOUNTED EXIT LIGHT COLOR
:1:1: * MARK FIXTURE TYPE MANUFACTURER | MODEL NUMBER LAMP TYPE TEMP. COLCR DIMMING REMARKS
® CEILING MOUNTED EXIT LIGHT Fi SURFAGE WOUNTED 6 LELINE - A LINE CYLEXXI5W-BKHCX |LED 3500 BLACK YES COORDINATE MOUNTING HT.
P HGAEGGE CYLINDER ViITH ARCHITEGT
(PANTED) . SPRINKLER F2 4" RECESSED DOWNUGHT |CONTRACTOR'S = 3500 VIHITE YES 4" NAX APERTURE, WHITE
SELECTION TRIM AND HOUSING
|:| e a——— ® SPEAKER F3 TRACK LIGHTING LINELME -ALINE FLX15-35-60-T-BK-H-ST-A-T 3500 BLACK YES COORDINATE MOUNTING HT.
\VITH ARCHITECT
F4 PENDANT - GRA UUTO HT
RECESSED LINEAR @  JUNCTIONBOX T - GRA 12247 LED 3000 BLUEGREY YES g?ggﬂ’mre MOUNTING HT.
[B]  SMOKEALARM FEA  |SCONCE 6" -WIREN CEDAR & MOSS - [ED & PERSPAVON VES SEE ELEVATION FOR
LINEAR SONCE MOUNTING HT.
FEB  |SCONCE 6" VIREN CEDAR & MOSS = LED = VWALNUT VES SEE ELEVATION FOR
-5—5-  TRACKLIGHTG HEATORIECKOR l— JAOUNTING HT.
@  OCCUPANCY SENSOR Fiz RECESSED LMEAR AXIS LIGHTING BRLED-X90-35 X-X-688-X- |LED 3500 WHITE YES =
o RECESSED DOWN LIGHT V-X-DP-XD
[ SMOKEDETECTOR Fi3 SCONCE LINEAR AXIS LIGHTING TBZV/DILED-X-X-90-35-50-1 |LED 3500 BLACK YES 75 AFF.
® SURFACE MOUNTED LIGHT M-5-BLK-X-DP-X
2]  WRELESS ACCESS PONT Fid PERIVETERLIGHT - MICRO _|PURE EDGE LIGHTING  |LCNGBTW-60-L35K-8A  |LED 3000 SATM ALUNINUM |YES =
9 SCOKNCE GRAZER
CONTROL JOINT Fi5 EXTERIOR 6' CYLINDER FCLIGHTING FCLB00-10-W I-UNV-G30-XX [ LED 3000 BLACK YES 1/OUNT BOX TO SIDE OF
@ PENODANT cJ BKE-XX-XXLO CANOPY PURLINS
-—==--  LED TAPE LIGHT CELIG HEIGHT / MATERIAL
[X SUPPLY AIR DIFFUSER EXPOSED STRUCTURE
& RETURN AR DIFFUSER | EXHAUST GRILL
Bl exHAusTFAN
=== SUPPLY AIR DIFFUSER - SLOT
é‘é ;
) é; g%
\ang/
60114 z. 90 710" 6-0 z-5 5 -5 -4 -8
G G 1
PLUMBING
CHASE
—— = — ——
fe
2
® q Eg (¢} 2]
5
| —
EX
(] =
(&) D @ @
& E)
] SEATING 0
104 |
iz
@ (2] ] (]
| . : s ELEVATOR
RETAL SPACE NOT IN THIS o e ]
| SCOPE OF WORK. SEE e & 5F FOOLER
SHEETS A105, A114, A405 £ ;
FOR MORE INFORMATION | oo Q| Elevator oo
] ! Zz 7 NACHINE H
oy ] ; ) ROOM
3 = | 5
| bl
\w’ — | | & 14SF =,
in
| KmeHen Jrfzo
@ @ .
359 SF H
EENE — ] 3 X .
1 T = |:.| cl.
| ; - o
| F2
|| ' =0 el 1
| 1 . D @ -
& e
o I_ © B
— ] S| T | | _
| ] L

NORTH

% FIRST FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
A= 10

WWP

DEVELOPMENT LLC

SB TERRACE

100 E MAPLE ST

Sturgeon Bay, W 54235

FIRST FLOOR
REFLECTED CEILING

PLAN

PRICING SET
Project number ONE-21-01
Date 06/10/2022

A111



6/10/2022 3:25:11 PM

CEILING GENERAL NOTES:

CEILING LEGEND:

1.REFER TO FINISH SCHEDULE FOR KEY CODES, SELECTION
AND COLOR.

2 ALL CEILINGS OR SOFFITS NOTED AS G#B OR PLASTER TO
BE PAINTED PT-1 UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

3. REFER TO MEP DRAWRIGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ARD
SCHEDULES FOR TYPE AND QUANTITY OF FIXTURES AND
EQUIPMENTS SHOWHN ON THIS PLAN.

4. RCP'S IDICATE LAYOUT ONLY. REFER TO ELECTRICAL
DRAV(INGS FOR SMOKE DETECTOR AND OTHER FIRE
SAFETY INFORMATION NOTE SHOWN ON THIS PLAN.

5. VERIFY SIZE, LOCATION, AND QUANTITY OF ACCESS PANELS
V¥ITH MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

6.ALL METAL LINEAR DiF FUSERS AND SHOP PR
PANELS SHALL BE PANTED TO MATCH SURR
V/ALL OR CEILING SURFACE,

7. EGRESS LIGHTING TO MATCH FIXTURES SELECTED BY
ARCHITECT - FINAL LOCATION AND QUANTITY TO BE
DETERMINED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR. VERFFY ALL
LOCATIONS VWITH ARCHITECT PRIOR TO RISTALLATION.

8. PAINT EXPOSED JOISTS AND FLOOR DECK PT-1 UNLESS N
NOTED OTHERWISE.

9. ALL LIGHT FIXTURES TO BE F1 UNLESS NOTED
OTHERVWISE.

10. CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT PRODUCT INFORMATION FOR
ALL LIGHTING TO ARCHITECT FOR APPROVAL,

11. LIGHT FIXTURE HEIGHTS NOTED ARE TO BOTTOM OF LIGHT
FIXTURE, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

H 2 x % SUSPENDED CEALING GRID

D GYPSUM BOARD CEILPIG
(PATED)

[] 2srecesseovnrruure

C— RECESSED LINEAR

LINEAR SONCE
oo TRACKLIGHTIG
(o] RECESSED DOWHN LIGHT
@ SURFACE MOUNTED LIGHT

@ sconce
() renomnr

====== LED TAPE LIGHT

SUPPLY AIR DIFFUSER

EXHAUST FAN
SUPPLY AIR DIFFUSER - SLOT

<]
E RETURN AR DIFFUSER / EXHAUST GRILL
3]

[=)

KEYED NOTES &

VIALL MOUNTED EXIT LIGHT
CEILING MOUNTED EXIT LIGHT
SPRINKLER

SPEAKER

JUNCTION BOX

SMOKE ALARM

HEAT DETECTOR
OCCUPANCY SENSOR

SMOKE DETECTOR

JEezmoo « %

V/RELESS ACCESS POINT

CONTROL JOINT

CELING HEIGHT / MATERIAL

EXPOSED STRUCTURE

LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE

COLOR
MARK FIXTURE TYPE MANUFACTURER MODEL NUMBER LAMP TYPE TEMP. COLOR DIMMING REMARKS
F1 SURFAGE MOUNTED 6 TTELINE -ALINE CYLEX-X-35W-BKHCX  [LED 3500 BLACK YES COORDINATE MOUNTING HT.
CYUNDER V{ITH ARCHITECT
F2 4" RECESSED DOWNKLIGHT CONTRACTORS = o 3500 WHITE YES 4" MAX APERTURE, WHITE
SELECTION [TRIM AND HOUSING
3 TRACK LIGHTING LIHELME -ALNE FLX1535-60-TBRH-STAT |- 30 [BLACK VES COORDINATE MOUNTING HT.
VITH ARCHITECT
F4 PENDANT - GRAIN MUUTO 12247 LED 3000 BLUE-GREY YES COORDINATE MOUN G HT.
N FIELD
FEA SCONCE 6°- WREN CEDAR & MOSS - LED - PERSIVMON YES SEE ELEVATION FOR
MOUNTING HT.
F68 'SCONCE 6° - VWREN CEDAR & MOSS = LED - VWALNUT YES SEE ELEVATION FOR
IOUNTING HT.
F12 RECESSED LINEAR |AXIS LIGHTING BRLED-X-20-35-X-X-688-X- |LED 3500 VWHITE YES —
W-XDPX-D
F13  [SCONCE LMEAR AXIS LIGHTING TBZVDILED-X-X-00-35-50-1|LED 3500 BLACK VES 75 AFF.
M-5-BLK-X-DP-X
Fid  |PERIVETERLIGHT -WICRO |PURE EDGE LIGHTING _|LCHGE-7WE0L35K-SA  |LED 3000 SATRUALUMINUM [VES ES
GRAZER
F15 EXTERIOR 6° CYLINDER FC LIGHTING [FCLEDD-10-VWA-UNV-930-XX |LED 3000 BLACK YES MOUNT BOX TO SIDE OF
BRE-X0HLO CANOPY PURLINS
é 9 (An;
—
15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15
P4
E
653 S
EX_\
k
1
1
4 e
&
a
2
‘E% ELEVATOR
sk 9
—
o
in
-
b L2
in in
© )
S K
® P
L

HORTH

SECOND FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

104* = 1'0*

=

ARCO EBERLIEE

ARCHITECTS

116 King St, Suite 202
Madison, W| 53703

No. Descripion

(608) 204-7464
AroEberle.com

Date

1 [ADDENDUM 1

610722

WWP

DEVELOPMENT LLC

SB TERRACE

100 E MAPLE ST

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

SECOND FLOOR
REFLECTED CEILING

PLAN

PRICING SET
Project number ONE-21-01
Date 06/10/2022

A112



6/10/2022 3:25:11 PM

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN -
UNDERSIDE OF MEZZANINE

36 =10

RETAIL LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE

KEYED NOTES

=

1 SOFFIT TO ALIGH Y/ ITH FACE OF MILLYYORK PANEL - ACCOUNT FOR PANEL
THICKNESS TO ENSURE ALIGHMENT

AROC EBERLE

ARCHITECTS

™

PAINT GV/B CEILING, PT-1

3 WENU BOARDS CN CEILRNG MOUNTED SHELF; SEE ELEVATIONS FOR DETAILS

4 PREMANUFACTURED SPIRAL STAIRCASE; 80" HEIGHT

MARK FIXTURE TYPE MANUFACTURER MODEL KUMBER LAMPTYPE |COLORTEMP.| COLOR [ REMARKS
F2 4' RECESSED CONTRACTORS - LED 3500K VIHITE YES 4" MAX APERTURE, WHITE TRIM AND HOUSING
DOVINLIGHT SELECTION
F3 TRACK LIGHTING LITELINE - A LINE FLX15-3560T-WH LED 3500K VIHITE YES FROVIDE QUANTITY OF TRACK HEADS AS
SHOWHN O PLAN, COORDINATE AIMING OF
TRACK HEADS WITH OWNER
F16 OFCIDECORATIVE ANTHROPOLOGIE GATSBY PENDANT LED TYPEA 3500 YES USE VITH DIVAMER SWITCH, COORDIMATE
PENDANT LAMP FINAL SELECTION W/ ITH O/WWNER
F17  |OFCIDECORATIVE ANTHROPOLOGIE ~ |GATSBY FLUSH MOUNT LED TYPE A 35006 — YES USE V{ITH DIMMER SWITCH, COORDIMATE
SURFACE MOUNTED LANP FINAL SELECTION WY ITH OWHER
F18 2x4 LED LAY-N AXJS LIGHTING AURA LED: LED 3500K Y/HITE YES BAS|S OF DESIGN; ALTERNATES TO BE
AULED-24-9000-90-35-S0-W/-UNV-DP REVIEV/ED BY ARCHITECT
-1-TB15
F19  |GENERIC SURFACE CONTRACTORS - LED 3500K VVHITE COORDINATE SELECTION VW(TH OVNER;
MOUNTED FIXTURE SELECTION SURCACE MOUNTED LOW PROFILE FIXTURE
F20 '2.-2|.F.D LAY- AXIS LIGHTING AURALED. LED 3500K VIHITE YES BASIS OF DESIGN. ALTERNATES TO BE
| AULED-22-4500-20-35-SO-W-UNV-DP REVIEVWED BY ARCHITEGT
-1-DF
1 -4 114" Z-6" EQ EQ 43—y 8"

2'-10 1/4°

4'-7 14"

10°-7 12"
8'-0"

(13 -0\

| a0

2'-81/2

EQ

EQ

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - RETAIL

36" =107

116 King St, Suite 202
Madison, W] 53703

(608) 204-7464
AroEberle.com

CEILING GENERAL NOTES:

1.REFER TO FPNISH SCHEDULE FOR KEY CODES,
SELECTION AND COLOR.

CEILING LEGEND:

H 2 x 2 SUSPENDED CEILING GRID

GYPSUM BOARD CELING
(PAMTED)

:l 204 RECESSED LIGHT FIKTURE

C——3 RECESSED LINEAR

LEEAR SCONCE
=8—©- TRACKLIGHTNG

[} RECESSED DOWN LIGHT

@ SURFACE MOUNTED LIGHT

©Q  SCONGE

@ PENDANT
~=—=== LEDTAPE LIGHT

@ SUPPLY AR DFFUSER

RETURN AR DIFFUSER / EXHAUST GRILL
EXHAUST FAN
SUPPLY AR DFFUSER - SLOT
WALL MOUNTED EXIT LIGHT
CELING MOUNTED EXIT LIGHT
SPRINKLER
SPEAKER
JUNCTION BOX
SMOKE ALARM

HEAT DETECTOR
OCCUPANCY SENSOR 1

No. Descripton Date
ADDENDUM 1 E1022

SMOKE DETECTOR

VVIRELESS ACCESS POINT

COHTRlDL JONT

CELMNG HEIGHT / MATERIAL

EXPOSED STRUCTURE

WWP
DEVELOPMENT LLC

SB TERRACE

100 E MAPLE ST
Sturgeon Bay, W1 54235

RETAIL REFLECTED
CEILING PLAN

PRICING SET
Project number ONE-21-01
Dats 06/10/2022

A114



6/10/2022 3:25:25 PM

MATERIAL FINISH SCHEDULE

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION
FINISH MODEL
NUMBER FINISH DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURER | NUMBER STYLE COLOR SIZE REMARKS

CPT-1 CARPET - TYPE 1 PATCRAFT 1053300570 | WALK FORWARD - ACGESS. MEANDER 00570 24324 INSTALL QUARTER TURN

cT-1 ERANIC TILE - TYPE 1 DALTILE OHES NATURAL HUES - GLOSSY REAL TEAL 3X6

cT2 ERAMIC TILE - TYPE 2 DALTILE OHES COLORMATCH - MATTE REAL TEAL 3xiz

cT3 ERAMIC TILE- TYPE 3 DALTILE QHE3 NATURAL HUES - MATTE PEARL WHITE 6Xi12

CT4 ERAMIC TILE - TYPEA4 = = [VULCANIKA - RAKU WHITE 4x24 CERAVIC TILEV/ORKS DR STONESOURCE; LONG LEAD TR/E

CT-5 CERAMICTILE-TYPES = = VULCANIKA - LAVIKA WHITE 12x24 CERAMIC TILEVIORKS OR STORESOURCE

ci6 CERAWIC TILE - TYPE 6 o = VULCANIRA - LAVIKA VHITE 2448 CERAMIC TILEV/ORKS OR STONESOURCE, LONG LEAD TIME

FRP-1 FIBERGLASS RE, PANEL - TYPE 1 WARLITE P4TON STANDARD FRP - PEBBLE DARK GRAY UNDER BAR

GR-1 GROUT COLOR - TYPE 1 STK Hidz TRUCOLOR RAPIOCURE FRENCH GRAY 1/8* GROUT

Cr-2 GROUT COLOR - TYPE 2 BOSTKK H144 TRUCOLOR RAPIOCURE DELOREAN GRAY 1/8" GROUT

LFT-1 LARGE FORMAT TILE - TYPE 1 SAPIENSTONE = 5 BASALT BLACK 3204160cm__| TIGHT EPOXY SEAMS

MT-1 1OSAIC TILE - TYPE 1 DALTILE - KEYSTONES CUSTOM 1X1 ENTRY - FIRST FLOOR - HILLARY BUSS M: 317-910-2527;
CONTAINS PATTERN DPZ036 - 50% WYHITE, 44% BROWNBERRY,
6% RED

W2 MOSAIC TILE - TYPE 2 DALTILE = KEYSTONES CUSTOM 3] RR - SECOND FLOOR - HLLARY BUSS M 317-910-2527; CONTATNS
PATTERN SP3133 - 67% OAK MOSS, 22% AEGEAN, 11% WHITE

T3 MOSAIC TILE - TYPE 3 DALTILE SPat33 KEVSTONES Er: E!?Dr‘;\éhl. 22% RED, |1X1 TOILETS - FIRST FLOOR WALL

1% \HI

e MOSAIC TILE - TYPE 4 DALTILE D118 KEYSTONES BROWNBERRY X1 TOILETS - FIRST FLOOR WALL & FLOOR

TS5 MOSAIC TILE - TYPE & DALTILE D195 KEYSTONES OAK MOSS X1 TOILETS - SECOND FLOOR WALL

WT6 MOSAIC TILE - TYPE 6 DALTILE - KEVSTONES CUSTOM X1 _Tg:gmr AT - CUSTOM LASERJET - HILLARY BUSS M

-910-2527
PLAM-1 PLASTIC LAMMATE - TYPE 1 ARBGRITE \WZD0ZAVI  |FIIE GRAIN CLASSIC ARTISAN =
WALNUT

PLANEZ PLASTIC LAMMATE - TYPE 2 FORMICA 837-58 NATTE GRAPHITE B

PT- PAINT COLOR - TYPE 1 SHERVII WILLWWS |5V 7008 EGSHELL ALABASTER =

PT- PAINT COLOR - TYPE 2 HERWINWILLAMS |5V 5060 EGSHELL CONMORS LAKEFRONT |~

P13 PAINT COLOR - TYPE 3 HERWIWILLAMS __ |5W 6622 5 HEARTY ORANGE =

PT4 PAINT COLOR - TYPE 4 HERWHWILLAMS _ |SW 0017 EGSHELL CALICO =

TS PAINT COLOR - TYPE S SHERWIMVIILLAMS __ [Sw7020 EGSHELL BLACK FOX =

PT6 PAINT COLOR - TYPE 6 HERWINWILAMS 5w 9142 EGSHELL 11OSCOW NDHIGHT =

0zZ-1 QUARTZ - TYPE 1 AVBRIA = MATTE RONSERIDGE =

RE-1 RUBBER WALL BASE - TYPE 1 TARKETT - JOHNSONITE [7A4 STANDARD 6 STRAIGHT BASE GATEVAY VG &

RBZ RUBBER WAL BASE - TYPE 2 TARKETT - JOHNSONITE STANDARD 2 5" STRAIGHT BASE GATEVWAY YIG 25

RF-1 RESILIENT FLOOR - TYPE 1 FOREO 3723 WCRETE SHEET NEBULA 105%79" SEAMS COMVENTIOMALLY FIT TOGETHER - NOT WELDED,
INSTALL PER MFR GUIDELINES

5C-1 SEALED CONCRETE - TYPE 1 L&M CHEMICALS B LION HARD CLEAR FINISH, MATTE |- HARD STEEL TROWEL FINISH CONCRETE (3 PASS) ACII0Z.1R

SHEEN CLASS § FLOOR: FILL ALL SAW CUT CONTROL JOINTS WITH

EPOXY

BX] SOLID SURFACE - TYPE 1 CORIAN = HONED. CANEO WHITE -

552 SOLID SURFACE - TYPE 2 WILSONART 9201CS HONED FLINT ROCK =

UPH-1 UPHOLSTERY - TYPE 1 LUUM 4094-10 PHOTOGRAM DARKROOM !

VCT-1 VINYL COMPOSITION TLE -TYPE 1 |ARMSTRONG 57539 STANDARD EXCELON SHORELME

WC WALLCOVERING - TYPE 1 CARNEGIE 6107V LIVESTONE 5

VD1 \WOOD - TYFE 1 = VVHITE OAK = I'E‘r:u GRAINWOOD BLOCK: BASIS OF DESIGH - OREGON LUMBER
€O, WORTHVWOOD

VDT [V/OOD TILE - TYPE 1 BISON WOOD TILE BISON V/OOD TILE |

NORTH

=1

FINISH PLAN GENERAL NOTES:

FINISH PLAN SYMBOLS

1.REFER TO MATERIAL FINISH SCHEDULE ON ACO2 FOR KEY
CODES, SELECTION AND COLOR.

2.REFER TO ROOM FINiSH SCHEDULE, THIS SHEET FOR ALL
ROOM FINISHES ROT ROTED ON PLAN,

3 ALL FLOORING TRANSITIONS SHALL BE CENTERED UNDER
DOOR IM CLOSED POSIMION U.N.O. REFER TO SCHEDULE
FOR TRANSITIONS,

4.ALL INTERIOR H\M DOOR FRAME FINISHES TO BE PAMNTED
PT-5, UN.0. |1 DOOR SCHEDULE,

5 ALL METAL LINEAR DIFFUSERS SHALL BE PANTED TO
MATCH SURROUHNOING WALL SURFACE, UN.O.

6.ALL SHOP PRIMED ACCESS PANELS SHALL BE PANTED TO
MATCH ADJACENT SURFACE.

7.ALL CONCRETE FLOORS NOT TO RECENE ADDITIONAL
FINISH SHALL BE SEALED, UN.O.

8. ALL WINDOYWY SILLS SHALL BE S5-1.
9. ALL WALLS TO BE PAINTED PT-1, UN.O.

10. ALL COLUNMNS, BEAMS AND STRUCTURE TO BE PAINTED
PT-1,UN.O.

11. INTERIOR VWALL AND CEILING FINISHES SHALL COMPLY
V/ITH IBC SECTION £03. INTERIOR FLOORS FINISHES SHALL
COMPLY WITH IBC SECTION 804.

e e

FLOORING
FINISH

CPT

FLOORMNG TRANSITION
sv

V/ALL FINISH

BASE FINISH

ABBREVIATIONS

AFF = ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR
CT=CERAMIC TILE

CTB = CERAMIC TILE BASE

CG = CORNER GUARD

CONC = CONCRETE

CPT = CARPET

EM = ENTRY MAT

GWB = GYPSUM WALL BOARD
PLAM = PLASTIC LAMINATE

PT = PAINT

LAM = LAMINATED FLOORING
QB = QUARRY BASE

QT = QUARRY TILE

RB = RUBBER WALL BASE

RFT = RUBBER FLOOR TILE
SC = SEALED CONCRETE

SV = SHEET VINYL

VCT = VINYL COMPOSITION TILE
VVDF = YWOOD FLOORING

WT = WINDOW TREATMENT

SERVICE |
o COUNTER,
l
118F, |
| 1
PR ; L G
-l = RETAIL SPACE NOT B THIS
SCOPE OF WORK. SEE
SHEETS A106, Al14, A124, A40S
FOR MO

RE PNFORMATION

!
I
|
|

™

I
hi

MENS
RESTROOM

159 SF

8C-1

b

PT-3

o e e e e e e e e . S S S S S S S

FIRST FLOOR - FINISH PLAN

===

14" = 1'0°

116 King St, Suite 202
Madison, W1 53703

=>

ARO EBERLE

ARCHITECTS

No. Descripton

(608) 204-7464
AroEberle.com

Date

1 ADDENDUM 1

Bl10/22

WWP

DEVELOPMENT LLC

SB TERRACE

100 E MAPLE ST
Sturgeon Bay, W1 54235

FIRST FLOOR FINISH

PLAN

PRICING SET
Project number ONE-21-01
Dato 06/10/2022

A121




S/10/2022 2:25:25 PM

MATERIAL FINISH SCHEDULE

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION

FINISH MODEL =
NUMBER FINISH DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURER | NUMBER STYLE COLCR SIZE L REMARKS FINISH PLAN GENERAL NOTES: FINISH PLAN SYMBOLS
(K CARFET - TYPE { PATORAFT TL5I30G5T0  {VALK FORFARD - ACGESS TIEATOER (9570 %X S TALL OUARTER TURH ! X
[A&] CERAIETILE - T DALTAE oHEE FIATURAL HUES - GLOSSY Eﬁ“ﬁl:rm B B T T T HERULE GH 02 FOR eV CFT}  rLOGRING
oz CERAWIC TIE - TYF DRETILE @ries COLORMATCH - MATIE REALTEAL X1z " 1 ; FaUSH
crs CERAMIC THE - TYP! DRETILE s NATURAL HUES - MATTE |PEARL ViHITE &1z 2, REFER TO ROOH FRUSH SCHEDULE, THIS SHEET FOR ALL T
cre CERAMIC TRE - TYP = - VULCANIRA - RARU 'ﬁ TE CERRNAC TILEVIORKS OR STONESOURCE; LONG LEAD TRIE ROOM FIRISHES HOT KOTED ON PLAN, FLOGREG TRANSITION
ors CERAMC TILE - TYPE & = - VULCANIRA - LAVIKA WHTE CERAMIC TILEVIDRKS DR STONESOURD ) FA
cTs CERAMIC TILE - TYPE G - - VULCANIKA - LAVIKA WHITE CERAVIC TILEVYORKS OR STONESOURCE; LONG LEAD THE L T e o tacoE
FRP-1 FIGEROLASS RE. PANEL -TYFE 1 {WARLITE R STAIDARD FRP - PESELE DARK GRAY ; FOR TRANSITIONS, he WEALL FrUSEE
Gr1 GROUT COLOR - TYPE § BOSTI i1z TRUGOLOR RAPIDGURE FRENCH GRAY TE GROUT
Grz GROUTGOLOR - TYPEZ BOSTEC Fids TRUGOLOR RAPIDGURE DELORENH GRAY R GROUT 4 ALL INTERIOR KW DOOR FRANE FRASHES TO BE PANTED
M2l LARGE FORMAT TILE - TYPE 1 SRBENSTONE - — RASALT BLACK 320:150cm _|TIGHT EPOXY SEANS PT.5, ULK.0, i DOOR SCHEDLALE. BASEFRISH
(e WOBAIC THE - TYPE 1 CALTEE - KEVETONES CUSTON [T ENTRY - FIRST FLOOR - HILLARY BUSS . 31T-010.2527,
FILLARY BU T-at0zn2T. 5.ALL METAL LIVEAR DIFFUSERS SHALL BE PARTED TO
COHTAINS PATTERN BPZ036 - 4% INITE, 4% BROWNEERRY, HATCH SURRGUNDING VAL SURFACE, UND.
Tz {GSAC TILE - TYPE 2 DALTIE - KEVSTONES CUSTON 7yl RR - SECOND FLOUR - R LARY BUSE b 317.510.2527; CONTARIS &
- PATTERN SPB1I3 - 67% GAK MOSS, 22% AEGEAH. 11% WHITE B P ACTESS PANELS SHALL BE PARITEL SO ABBREVIATIONS
S WOSAIC TILE - TYPE 3 DALTIE SPEtal RENSTONES 7% BROWH, 525, RED, [1X1 TOILETS - FIRST FLOGR FAALL ADDREVIAILNRY
14% WHITE 7,ALL CONCRETE FLOORS HOT TG RECENE ADDITIONAL
i MOSAIC THE - FYPE 4 DALTLE B8 KEVETONES BROGNDERRY X TOILETS - FiRST FLOOR VALL & FLOGR FINiSH SHALL BE SEALED, UN.O, AFF = ABOVE FMISHED FEOOR
TS MOSAIC TILE -TYFE S DALTEE 0135 kevsToNES GAKRIDSS Xt TOILETS - SECOHD FLODRWALL - O = CERAMIC TLE
W16 WOSAK: TRE - TYPE & DALTEE = KEYSTONES CUSTOM £ EKTAY AT CUSTOM LASERIET - HRLARY BUSS B.ALL WINDDW SHLLS SHALE BE S5-1. CTB = CERAMIC TILE BASE
- £G = CORNER GUARD
PLATET HLASTIC TAMINATE - TYPE © AREORITE WZouzAY |FINE GRAN CIASSIC ARTISAN = 9. ALLWALLSTO BE PANTED PT-1, UKD, = CONCRETE
WALNUT 0, ALL COLLAANS, BEALIS A2 STRUCTURE TO BE PARTED CARPET
PLAILZ FLASTIC LAVIMATE - TYPE 2 FORMCA 33738 WATTE GRAPHITE - PEA. UN.C. EHTRY MAT
FT- FART COLOT - TYFE | SHERVWHWILLWNG  [SW 7004 |EGSHELL ALABASTER - T GUPSUM WALL BOARD
BT PARIT COLOR - TYPE 2 SHERWEIVILLAWS |5 0088 EGSHELL CONNORS LAREFRONT [— 11, INTERICR WALL AND CERLING FIISHES SHALL COMPLY Pt &
T3 PRl COLOR - TTPE 3 SHERWEIVELAWMG |5V 6622 - WEARTY ORANGE = gg;:‘;f\?\g‘éﬂfgé‘gg%#gfgg“ FLOORS FINISHES SHALL LAM = LAMINATED FLOORING
B PAIT COLOR - TYPE 4 SHERWRIVIELIWS | SVI 007 EESRELL EALKO = : H 60 OB = QUARRY BASE
FT5 FARIT COLOR - TYPE S SHERWEIWIILANS  |&viToz EGSHELL BLACK FOX = o
P15 PAITET COLOR - TYPE SHERWAIWELAMS  {&W 914z EGSHELL 1QSCOW NDUGHT _|— R oo e
071 QUARTZ- TYPE 1 CaaRA = WATTE RONSBRIDGE - R oD CoraRETE
RA-! RURGER WALL RASE - TYPE 1 TARKETT - JORNSONITE {7/ STAKDARD &" STRAIGHT BASE GATEVAT WG ¥ &Y = SHEET VIYL
EX RUBHERVIALL BASE - TYPE 2 TARKETT - JOHNSGNITE STARDARD 2 5 STRAIGHT SASE GATEVIAY WG 25 VCT = VINYL COMPOSITION TRLE
RF3 RESILIENT FLOGR - TYPE 1 FORBO BES CORCRETE SHERT HEBULA WSATE |BEAVS CONWENTIORALLY FIT TOGETHER - HOT WELDED, VIDF = YVOOD FLODRHG
ISTALL PER MFR GUIDEUINES YIT = WINDOW TREATHENT
o SEALED CONCRETE - TYPE © LEITCHERRALS - VIO HARD CLEAR FINISH, MATIE ™~ I- HARD STEEL TROWEL FINEH CONCRETE (3 PASS) AGHIZIR
SHEEN C1ASS 5 FLOOR; FILL ALL SAYY CHIT CONTROL JOBITS ViTTH
551 SOUD SURFACE TYPET CORBN = WoWED CAPED VTE -
ss2 SOUD SURFACE - TYFE 2 WELSOMART 9767CE HONED FLLIT ROCK =
Gpret GPROLSTERY - TVFE 1 LU Ta5511 FHOTOGRAR DARFRCOM =
veTa VINVL CORPOSITION TRE - TYPE 1 |ARMGTRONG £75% S TANDARD EXCELOH SHORELEVE
Wes W ALLCOVERING - TYPE | CARMEGE GiBT VESTORE 5
W1 WOOD - TYBE 1 - - VOHITE GAK = EHS BRAN VOO0D BLOCK; BASIS OF DESIGH - DREGOH LUNBER
0. WORTHIOOD
FE] WOTOTLE - TYPE T ~[BISCHWOOD TiE [BISERVooD THE

KORTH

LTI

EENREER

T T T T T L e

LLI]]

()
]

ELEVATCR

[z

33ISF

UpP

o] !
T T T v T TP TP T T TR PR AL LT VPR LI P T T T LRETT

SECOND FLOOR - FINISH PLAN

=

g

=

ARO EBERLE

ARCHITECYS

116 King $t, Suite 202

Madison, W1 53703

o, Desaripfon

{608} 204-74864
AsoEberle.com

Da's

WWpP

DEVELOPMENT LLC

SB TERRACE

100 E MAPLE ST

Sturgeon Bay, W1 54235

SECOND FLOOR

FINISH PLAN

PRICING SET
Project pumbes ONE-21-21
Date 06/10/2022

A122



6/10/2022 3:25:26 PM

@

I

@ o

[T

Wt \
[ )
3
Al
il
= -" I
7 7Py 4

SECOND FLOOR & L
] 118 -9 56"

CLERESTORY _
o9

KEYED NOTES

1

FOLDING GLASS WALL

SHEET METAL SIDING

55G GLAZED ALUMENUM STOREFRONT

EXTENDED BALCONY; CLAD WITH COMPOSITE ALUMINUM PANEL

COMPOSITE ALUMNUM PANEL; FINISH: BLACK

SHEET METAL GUTTER

STEEL PERGOLA TUBE FRAME; HSS4X10X1/4” VI[TH 2°X5° CLIPS AT
WOOD PURLINS; ENAMEL FINISH; AND CLEAR CORRUGATED PLASTIC
TOP

1X6 T&G VERTICAL CEDAR SIDING

CUSTOM STEEL GUARD/HANDRAIL; ENAVEL FINISH PT-3; SEE DETAIL
0'AS04

10

" METAL EDGE TRIM, TYP

" METAL SILL FLASHING, TYP

12

LLUMINATED SIGNAGE, PROVIDE POWER

all
\
\

‘w

|
I m'! )i
|

— 1

=
=
!

\
RN
&
®

| swsrrioon. i FRSTAO0R
—_——— : ?T_DF'UFFO_E’GT_L:_Q,_ﬁ T r— 1 _ _ . TororFooTING 4
| |
WEST ELEVATION 2 EAST ELEVATION

— e ¢

SECOND FLOOR
= 7118‘7-9W$

CLERESTORY
s e 7 I “1|W¢

1 Fr=ro

W =10

=
ARO EBERLE

ARCHITECTS

116 King St, Suite 202
Madison, WI 53703

(608) 204-7464
AroEberle.com

No. Descripton Date
1 [ADDENDUM 1 Ei0zz

WWP
DEVELOPMENT LLC

SB TERRACE

100 E MAPLE ST
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

PRICING SET
Project number ONE-21-01
Date 06/10/2022

A201



6110r20E2 3:25:27 PM

KEYED NOTES &

STARDING SEAM RETAL RGOFENG

556 GLAZED ALUME WL STOREFRONT

EXTEHDED BALCOMY; CLAG Y ITH COYMPOSITE ALLIMINUM
PANEL

X6 TAG VERTICAL CEDAR SDNG

CUSTOM STEEL GUARDVHANDRAL; ENANEL FINISH PT-3; SEE
DETAL 10'ASH

2" WETAL EDGE TRIM. TYP

w|~|o| o) wlw]-

3 WETAL S4L FLASHING, TYP

COMPOSITE ALUNINUM PANEL; FRISH; BLACK

0
Il iditiitttitEy {

T -
1 s
Tt

R CET

_, RaOF
R ECY

SECOND FLOOR
S5

118 -9 58

CLERESTOR

-0

FRSTFLORR
— T

NORTH ELEVATION

AEEER N

=
ARO EBERLE

ARCHITECTS

116 King St, Suite 202 (608) 204-7464
tadison, W{ 53703 AroEberia.com

[ Descripton Dste

WWP
DEVELOPMENT LLC

SB TERRACE

100 £ MAPLE ST
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

PRICING 5ET
Preject nurnber ONE-21-01
Daly 06/10/2022

A202



6/10/2022 3:25:27 PM

=
KEYED NOTES & ARO EBERLE

| 1 [STANDING SEAMMETAL ROOFING
X6 TG VERTICAL CEDAR SIDING ARCHITECTS

Iﬁnﬁn ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

HOLLOW/ METAL DOOR & FRANE N .

lcou.-msne ALUMMUM PANEL; FINISH: BLACK 116 King St, Suite 202 (608) 204-7464

SHEET METAL GUTTER Madison, W153703 AroEberle.com

SHEET WETAL DOWHSFOUT, DRAN 10 STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF
X

STANDING SEAM ROOFING

CUSTOM STEEL GUARD HANDRAIL; ENAVEL FINISH PT-3; SEE DETAIL

10°AS

2" NETAL EDGE TRIM, TYP

©|w| ~Nlo|a|aiw|n

s

)
(AT e o
P o ! Il o 0

® @

® | ,
L ll p ¥ # 7 # Vs
i .

1]

T{TTTTTTl, A s X REAEAENENENENENERENENEN]

MMHIHH%IJHHHI—HMHII—IW\-I#FIIH4HIIH4HI444H |-|44mir4%|-—u+-_-ﬁmm%&

s £\ # 7z | £ | #
| mipe | 116 - b
| &

==

CLERESTOR!
Bl e b e, S e R e e nW&

*******************************

WWP
DEVELOPMENT LLC

| —
~ .
~ -
~ -
~ .
~ .
~ A

LI il J.U UJ | i _ ‘_HRslr;voi:‘;E &

o Q_M ) SB TERRACE

e i T L‘“ S e e N R e e i 100 E MAPLE ST
____________________________ Sturgeon Bay, W| 54235
EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

PRICING SET
Project number ONE-21-01

SOUTH ELEVATION Date 06/10/2022

1 o=
A203




6/10/2022 3:25:28 PM

=
ARO EBERLE

ARCHITECTS

116 King St, Suite 202 (608) 204-7464
Madison, W| 53703 AroEberle.com

KEYED NOTES ®

ROOF ASSENMBLY 1: STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF V/ITH SHEET METAL
FLASHING CAP OVER WEATHER BARRIER OVER PLYWOOD SHEATHMNG
OVER Y/OOD TRUSS
ROOF ASSEMBLY 2: W OOD DECK TILES OVER PEDESTALS (OR
IALTERNATE) OYER EPDM ROOFING OVER 14" PER FOOT SLOPED RIGID
INSULATION OVER VAPOR BARRIER OVER PLYV/OOD UNDERLAYMENT
OVER Y/OOD TRUSS
3 STEEL PERGOLA TUBE FRAME; HSS4X10X1/4" WITH 2'X5" CLIPS AT
|V OOD PURLINS; ENAMEL FINISH; AND CLEAR CORRUGATED PLASTIC

4 LL

4 |ROOF ASSENBLY 3: EPDM OVER 2” RIGID INSULATION SLOPED 1/4° PER
FOOT TO GUTTER OVER VAPOR BARRIER OVER 3'4" PLYVVOOD GVER 2X8|

FR.:::‘JHG‘ FILLED VWITH CAVITY INSULATION WITH SHEET METAL EDGE
TRIM
5 |CUSTOM STEEL GUARDRAIL; ENAMEL FINISH PT-3; SEE DETAL 10/AS04
B CONCRETE SIDEV/ALK, SEE SITE PLAN
T CONCRETE FOUNDATION & FOOTING TO FROST DEPTH, SEE

e ot e e e e e, S

| STRUCTURAL
| B |2 RIGID INSULATION
| 9 |GROUND IMPROVEMENTS

10 |SEE SHEET 11/A401 FOR FINISH INFORMATION

B — - — S

b
o
AN
AN
LY
5
AN
—
oPP _:_ﬁ
> . __ __SECOND FLOOR
e o L D el || EAY -t — O FLOOR 4,

3

|||||l|l'|||l|‘lllklllxllll

i H O Tt in WV
| N NS I Il 4
| : 4
3 5 )
= l| |5 |
Pe | J . No. Description Date
I | 1 [ADDEROUM 1 B1022
fffff — -y M — - — R T e
\ 2 l =
e R R o] - — | - H-—-——h——f————- — U@ - — | — -
S \ |
@ 7 s I | 7
s woé’slt).ﬁl CORRIDOR | ,,’[
A | | WWP
‘ DEVELOPMENT LLC
|
SB TERRACE
JE—— FRSTFLO0R g

BUILDING SECTIONS

PRICING SET

ONE-21-01
Date 06/10/2022

A301

NORTH-SOUTH BUILDING SECTION

=10




6/10/2022 3:25:28 PM

2x12 floor fram'ng here

(1" -1 58"

l‘/\ ] COx 1
VIANIPANVIAAA roor
5 - Y
OFFICE
195 5F
B
=i SECONDFLOOR 4,
i‘ >{ 118 -9 5"
B
L7
Bl
i
>
g_‘ .|
iz
EQUPMENT
MEZZANINE
75SF
CLERESTORY
e T = = fier
4
éé L H—®
I L= B MEZZAMINE
'gé 109 -0°
s
§>
5%
rd <3
' B
;
.
; 2
z ~
;
; EE
&
’ <
4 -
KiTCHEN %_
4
—o||™sF £§
:
ge
“ g%
. 4
. %
2
. 4
B3
‘\
2 FIRSTFLOOR
7 W00-0

WALL SECTION 4 - SOUTH WALL

12 =10

3-8

&

A

AW LAY

VWOMEN'S RESTROOM

171 SF

FIRST FLOOR &

R L SECOND FLOOR _
\iE saa

SECONO FLOOR

1

RETALL

324 SF 40

CLERESTORY
1"

100-0° 7

WALL SECTION 3 - NORTH WALL

vz =10

: FIRST FLOOR —
I = TR PR oo P

WALL SECTION 2 - NORTH WALL

=10

A AV

T

SECONO FLOOR

118°-958°

_ CLERESTORY.
— - - - —E= i

SEATING

572 5F

TOP OF FOOTING 4
I

OWALL SECTION 1 - EAST WALL
1 izt =10

=
ARO EBERLE

ARCHITECTS

116 King St, Suite 202
Madison, W| 53703

(608) 204-7464
AroEberle.com

KEYED NOTES ®

STEEL PERGOLA TUBE FRAME; HSS4X10X1/4° WITH Z7X5™ CLIPS AT
Vi 0OD PURLINS; ENAMEL FINISH, AND CLEAR CORRUGATED
PLASTIC TOP

2 |NAMAWALL SLT0 VVITH LOW-PROFILE SILL AND SY/ING DOOR;
OUTWARD FOLDING

3 |CONCRETE FOUNDATION & FOOTING TO FROST DEPTH, SEE
STRUCTURAL

4 |ROOF ASSENMBLY 1: STARDING SEAM METAL RCOF ¥/ITH SHEET
METAL FLASHING CAP OVER WEATHER BARRIER OVER PLYY/COD
'SHEATHING OVER Y/OOD TRUSS

5 |ROOF ASSEMBLY 2: WOOD DECK TILES OVER PEDESTALS (OR
ALTERMNATE) OVER EPDM ROOFING OVER 1/4° PER FOOT SLOPED
RIGID INSULATION OVER VAPOR BARRIER OVER PLYV/O00D

YT TECAI TR TRt Nt N N

EXTERIOR YALL ASSEMBLY 1: CORRUGATED METAL PANELS OVER]
WEATHER BARRIER OVER 3'4" PLYY/OOD SHEATHING GVER 2X8
WOOD STUDS WITH BATT INSULATION

| SATERURLLYBRO T 5 (A FRQY . S;
ESOPAT T oS

9 |GROUND IMPROVENENTS

10 |2° RIGID INSULATION

11 |EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL AND SEALANT CAP

12_[2X8 V/OOD (CEDAR) PURLINS AT 12° O.C.

13_|WOOD FLOOR TRUSSES, SEE STRUGTURAL
| 14 |SHEET METAL SILL FLASHING

15 [CUSTOM STEEL GUARDRAIL; ENAMEL FiNISH PT-3; SEE DETAIL
10VAS04
16 [MITER EDGE OF STANDING SEAM ROOFMNG
17 _|SHEET METAL BOX GUTTER
18 [EPDM RCOFING OVER 1/4" PER FOOT SLOPED RIGID NSULATION
OVER VAPOR BARRIER OVER PLYWWOOD UNDERLAYMENT OVER
WOOD TRUSS

19 |CUSTOM STEEL GUARDRAL; ENAMEL FINISH

No. Descripton Da'e
1 ADDENOUM 1 610722

WWP
DEVELOPMENT LLC

SB TERRACE

100 E MAPLE ST
Sturgeon Bay, W154235

WALL SECTIONS

PRICING SET
Project number ONE-21-01
Date 06/10/2022

A311



6/10/2022 3:25:29 PM

A
S

‘e

®

VAVAV

PLUMBING
CHASE

T Ny

@
IR G

L

WALL SECTION 8 - NORTH WALL

SECOND FLOOR

SEATG

5712 S5F

FIRSTFLOOR 4,
100 -0 Tota

12 =10

WALL SECTION 7 - NORTH WALL

__ _IOPOFFO

AN A A AV

rAY ) 14

q
%
§

AVAVANAYS

LYY

,

e

="
ARO EBERLE

ARCHITECTS

116 King St, Suite 202 (608) 204-7464
Madison, W153703 AroEberle.com

KEYED NOTES ®

1 |ROOF ASSEMBLY 1: STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF WWITH SHEET
METAL FLASHING CAP OVER WEATHER BARRIER OVER PLYYYOOD
'SHEATHING OVER Y/OOD TRUSS

2 |ROOF ASSEMBLY 2: YYOOD DECK TILES OVER PEDESTALS (OR
|ALTERNATE) OVER EPDM ROOFING OVER 1/4° PER FOOT SLOPED
RIG!D INSULATION OVER VAPOR BARRIER OVER PLYWOOD
UNDERLAYMENT OVER WWOOD TRUSS

3 |CONCRETE FOUNDATION & FOOTING TO FROST DEPTH, SEE
STRUCTURAL

PLANTER WALL

SHEET METAL BOX GUTTER

(GROUND IMPROVEMENTS

CONCRETE SIOEVYALK, SEE SITE PLAN

GWB CEILING, SEE RCP

7]
5
6
7 |CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE, SEE STRUCTURAL
8
9
10

STEEL PERGOLA TUBE FRAME; HSS4X10X1/4™ V(ITH 2°X5° CLIPS AT
(WWOOD PURLINS; ENAMEL FINISH; AND CLEAR CORRUGATED
PLASTIC TOP

11 |[THERMALLY BROKEN STOREFRONT GLAZPNG; FRONT GLAZED; SSG
(CAPLESS) AT INTERIOR VERTICAL JOINTS; BLACK ANODIZED

13 [EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLY 1: CORRUGATED METAL PANELS OVER
VEATHER BARRIER OVER 3'4" PLYWOOD SHEATHING OVER 2X3
V{000 STUDS VHTH BART INSURATION

R a i

PER FOOT TO GUTTER OVER VAPOR BARRIER OVER ¥4” PLYW 00D
OVER 2X8 FRAMING, FILLED V/ITH CAVITY INSULATION WITH SHEET
METAL EDGE TRIM

15 [EPDM ROOF MEMBRANE OVER TAPERED INSULATION, SLOPE 114"
PER FOOT

16 |HEADER, SEE STRUCTURAL

17 |STEEL PERGOLA TUBE FRAME; HSS4X10X1/4* WITH 2°X5" CLIPS AT
V/OOD PURLINS; ENAMEL FINISH; AND CLEAR CORRUGATED
PLASTIC TOP

Y

e

’/\\,-

PR ——

WALL SECTION 6 - WEST WALL

12" =10

=120

Ko. Description Dale
1 ADDENDUM 1 6/10722

WWP
DEVELOPMENT LLC

SB TERRACE

100 E MAPLE ST
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

WALL SECTIONS

PRICING SET
Project number ONE-21-01
Date 06/10/2022

A312




6/10/2022 3:25:29 PM

=
ARO EBERLE

ARCHITECTS

116 King St, Suite 202 (608) 204-7464
Madison, W1 53703 ArcEberle.com

1 |EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLY 2. 6" VERTICAL CEDAR SIDING OVER

DIAGONAL TREATED FURRING OVER VYEATHER BARRIER OVER 34"
A\ PLYV/OOD SHEATHING OVER 2X8 V00D STUDS WITH BATT
INSULATION

PER FOOT TO GUTTER OVER VAPOR BARRIER OVER ¥4" PLYW/OOD
OVER 2X8 FRAMING, FILLED V¢ITH CAVITY INSULATION WITH SHEET
METAL EDGE TRIM

- __ROOF $
127 -9 58"

SSE RS ¢ 1 3 |CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE, SEE STRUCTURAL
ﬁ ] 4 |CONCRETE FOUNDATION & FOOTING TO FROST DEPTH, SEE
= STRUCTURAL
> 5 |GROUND INPROVENENTS
b 6 |2 RIGID INSULATION
2] 7 |CONCRETE SIDEVALK, SEE SITE PLAN
=< 8 |EPDM ROOF MEMBRANE OVER TAPERED INSULATION, SLOPE 1/4°
<] PER FOOT
< 9 |ROOF ASSEMBLY 1: STANDING SEAMMETAL ROOF V{ITH SHEET
2z METAL FLASHING CAP OVER WEATHER EARRIER OVER PLYV/OOD
= SHEATHING OVER V(000 TRUSS
2] (9) s 10 |THERMALLY BROKEN STOREFRONT GLAZING; FRONT GLAZED; S5G
4 (CAPLESS) AT INTERIOR VERTICAL JOINTS; BLACK ANODIZED
OFFICE -] . s 11 | THERMALLY BROKEN STOREFRONT GLAZING; FRONT GLAZED, 55G
< s (CAPLESS) AT INTERIOR VERTICAL JORNTS; BLACK ANODIZED
3 /
195 SF <]
<
o
i
<
o
= S <
Ao é
SECONDFLOOR 4, SECOND FLOOR _ N ot 3 | __ SECOND FLOOR & _ = - = SECOND FLOOR &
- - 116 -9 58" - - 118 -9 $ u 1182955 118-9 58
10 / 4
<]
S il
= A "
SM ~
=
CLERESTORY - CLERESTORY - - | : _ __ _ _CLERESTORY _ e _ _ CLERESTORY
- T T — T T Tut.e T TI T S o nvﬂ =4 -0
é'_ ;é‘.
P ; : ' N Descript Dat
g, MEZZANINE _ _ MEZZANMNE 0. scripton ate
— - e - e — - — - — - - — e e = oo —
o
Ry <]
—.‘\» e
< ~
% <]
b g
8l
KITCHEN &4 ~5
T i
STOREROOM =] ]
= =
11T SF ::: ; WWP
: ]
< =
> j SB TERRACE
FIRST FLOOR I FIRST FLOOR $ _
- 00 -0 - B 10007
!
100 E MAPLE ST
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

PRICING SET
SRS Project number ONE-21-01
Dats 06/10/2022

WALL SECTION 12

12 =19

WALL SECTION 10 WALL SECTION 9 A31 3

12" =10 Tz =10

WALL SECTION 11

7 =1ro




6/10/2022 3:25:31 PM

CERAMIC TILE, CT-6
/ CUT DOYWH AS NEEDED

PAINT LINE

13-4 114"

1°-7 114"

12 -6 18"

S-Cparmwall PTA ) " |- SCHLUTER
—~— PANT WALL PT-1 —— f” i JoLLY
DI V-6 5 V-6 Zo0T VB T-134 ) | cra, —
hJ ] Tee: N — I
" 1 I 1 3
M mi 5 i | > h )
ECEQ I NOSAIC ¥
i ¥ O o TILE, MT-3 o P | | L
T Nl | N ? 1 SOLID SURFACE i parcd e +— | | -
IS \\\ \ = AT GLAZING c_' : 5 I |
INTEGRATED i
. Eo; TROUGH SINK, s G I | |
7 §82 o 1
o b 7.0 o | e
: . . 4 i — ! Cal Y ;
= 1 4 " el el - = f
e T ] . b i I 41— I P @ 1 AN e | -
U L i = o | / \ .
/ \
5 VRAP AND \ P [ 6 \ ! A
N 1 INSULATE . P \ i i
i EXPOSED PIPES \[52 P | e I i
el 1 i ) i I
CHEJT?'F RUBBER BASE, \ \L— RUBBER BASE, RB-1 _ | | |  wouensresiRooM | Y MEN'S RESTROOM /|
TRl T RE-{ PAMT VIALL, PT-3 = 1= |l > 2 N A —
" Y 159 SF s
MEN'S RESTROOM 103 - EAST 4 MEN'S RESTROOM 103 - SOUTH | N el
8 38 =1-0" 5 = 10" ] N z-0 Sl g A
& | - 5| | |
A =3
pr— 19 58 I l 1-958 (
b —'1'1 i
T I |
- —
—— PAINT WALL, PT-1 —— . ?gﬂ!.vUTER —— PANT WALL, PT-1 —»— / . JOLLYZ . 1 o |
s o ot | 0 | 4 |
. 1 -0 = . 1'- 0] i l
< cTs, 1 s | § = 1S, | B -9 |
™ ne. TR T4 N e, = " | E
= I = a
i z-0 . | € |
5 & — 4
; 1 & I._I_L 1
o] b >
ol T ® e |
a = NEES cra. I
5 [J Hl . | ng
‘; i — ——v B3 I
| S & T)ENLARGED RESTROOM PLAN - FIRST FLOOR
4 4t M2 =10
MEN'S RESTROOM 103 - WEST MEN'S RESTROOM 103 - NORTH
9 favere g = 107 PROVIDE BLOCKING FOR OFCI
MOSAIC SHELVING AND DISPLAY
TILE, MT-3 :
CERAMIC TILE, CT-6 SCHLUTER PANTWALL, PT-1
/ CUT DOVH AS NEEDED / JOLLY RIBBED GLAZPIG
—~— PARITVALL, PT-3 ——
o0 . —— PARITWALL, PT-1 —= PAINT LINE
R R U\ 8 i - 8 LRI LY g;ﬁL '
QFa M1 4 L 5
76) | _EcEg) ¢ 0 =
S 2 4 E —t Hi— — RIBBED
A / _jl / {—1 SOLID SURFACE | | 1-0 GLAZNG
] VANITYWIMH | @ o
L INTEGRATED n Tie.
6| 16 5| | TROUGHSIK,
/ 2| 2] ss2 o i
s |
f i 5 c1s, 8
" ® iz N
—I TT - — 5 N
UsL] u B ~
™~ 5 i .
= VIRAP AND i
H INSULATE - ~
EXPOSED PIPES [
cl#@\ RUBBER BASE, \ L RUBBER BAS RUBBER BASE, R8-1
e, VP, RB-1
; 3 PANT WALL, PLASTIC LAMMATE
WOMEN'S RESTROOM 104 - WEST 6 WOMEN'S RESTROOM 104 - SOUTH CORRIDOR 102 - NORTH CABINET, PLAM-2
WEDs FE =10 AN VST
TOILET ROOM BASIS OF DESIGN:
TOILET PARTITION
2 —— PAINTWALL, PT-1 —»— SCHLUTER —~— PAINTWALL, PT-1 —— / HADRIAN - HEADRAIL BRACED ELITE SERIES - HEAVY DUTY
'-F'ﬁ,‘: JoLLy # pcra CONTINUOUS HINGE. ARCHITECT TO SELECT FROM MFG, COLOR
Fook 2 :
Al
5 o SOAP DISPENSER
& p— & | | SCHLUTER 8D
COATED g oy PAPER TOWEL DISPENSER/DISPOSAL
PARTITIONS i T80
5 5
; o BABY CHANGING STATION
o o™ ; 8D )
® 110 114" w 70 i L - ] SANITARY NAPKIN RECEPTACLE SURFACE MOUNTED
F cre " T8O
5 5 L TOILET PAPER DISPENSER
5 = \ TBD
hY
4 N\ \
N \___ RUBBER BASE, RB-1
PAINT WALL, PT-6
1 WOMEN'S RESTROOM 104 - EAST 7 WOMEN'S RESTROOM 104 - NORTH 3 CORRIDOR 102 - SOUTH
38 =10 3 =10 3 =10

=
ARO EBERLE

ARCHITECTS

116 King St, Suite 202
Madison, W1 53703

(608) 204-7464
AroEberle.com

Datz
61022

No. Descipton
1 IADDENDUM 1

WWP
DEVELOPMENT LLC

SB TERRACE

100 E MAPLE ST
Sturgeon Bay, W| 54235

ENLARGED
INTERIOR PLANS
AND ELEVATIONS

PRICING SET
Project number ONE-21-01
Dats 06/10/2022

A401



HA0/2022 3253 PV

SHILAR ON BOUTH ANO WEST YALLS

SRULAR DN SOUTH ARD EAST WALLS %

TOILET ROOM BASIS OF DESIGN:

JOLET PARTITIOR

HADRIAN - HEADRAY BRACED ELITE SERIES - HEAVY DUTY
CONTIRUOUS HNGE, ARCHITECT TG SELECT FROM KFG, COLOR
RARGE.

SOAP DISPENSER

T80

PAPER TOWEL DISPENSERMISFOSAL
RO

BABY CHANGEG STATION
™k

SANITARY NAPKI RECEPTACLE SURFAGE MOUNTED
TBD

TOILET PAPER DISFENSER
™D

="
ARO EBERLE

ARCHITECTS

116 King 5%, Suite 202 (608) 204~-7464
Madison, W] 53703 ArcEberle.com

o, Descripfon Date

WWP
DEVELOPMENT LLC

SB TERRACE

100 E MAPLE 5T
Slurgeon Bay, WI 64235

ENLARGED
INTERIOR PLANS
AND ELEVATIONS

PRICING SET
Project nusnber ONE-28-011
Dats 96/10/2022

A402



61102022 3:25:34 PM

=

18" GA. STAINLESS

TN P PN PN
Ry AR R N AR
Y \ﬁ/ NI N | NI | TNILA ARQ EBEIRLE
R - =
e i M~ | ——— TRACK LIGHTING ARCHITECTS
PAINT COLUMNS, PT-1 . L
X A L1
) \‘ 116 King St, Suite 202 (608) 204-7464
STRUCTURE, 8 6" VERTICAL CEDAR SIDING ng St, Suite
T PT-1 8 Madison, W| 53703 AroEberle.com
CUSTOM STEEL ——_| % e H
MESH B
SUALDRAL, PAT ACCENT STRIPE, PT-X
ENAMEL FINISH .
PT3 AR e e e e i e e I R —— - PANT WALL, PT-2
PANT STAIR .—4«51 PROVIDE BLOCKDING FOR ! | —— CEDARPLAKVERTICAL
CUSTOM STEEL MESH pebiis OCFI MODEL SHIP i L DVDER & ENG PANEL
GUARDRAL, ENAMEL bt I O N =——————————— & (5 & ===—===—=—— | | || K } —— 1112 THICK PANTED
FINISH, PT-3 6" VERTICAL .k » ¥YOOD OR MDE SHELE
CEDAR SIDING i ’ N o
A3 - CUBBIES, PLAM-2 A
MOUNT TAPS AT L % . VIATERFALL HOOK, BASIS OF
15" 0.C. FROM L ® P DESIGN. HAFELE TAG
COUNTER il - L : } SYNERGY ELITE, FINISH
PABT STAIR HANDRAL — & LATE, (3) TOTAL AS SHOWN
AND STRINGER, PT-3 18" GA. STAINLESS | <L j7< { SLATE, (3)
STEEL BACKSPLASH =+ ™t . ! Ll wiaTER STATION VWi GLASS
o] PANEL Wi/ COLD B oD o ! 1 FRLERAND DRI AN, Bnslo
A 3 ROLLED EDGES Tt 2 [ o e OF DESIGN: T&S B-1230
EEn OEENTO " L — i | TRASH AND RECYCLE
PAINT WALL, PT-1 — BEYOND | % T CUTOUTS
= L = r-suz] |
\ ,,_ffr—/ iy —— i 1
| | 1+ || i
=1 GFOIEQUPMENT — LARGE FORMAT ——}——| X AT LA - DG | B e L] |
BELOW TILE COUNTER, \ A SOLID SURFACE
LFT-1; SUPPORT ~+— OFOIEQUIPMENT 3 COUNTERTOP W/ 4" SPLASH,
N COUNTERTOP V(ITH LT BELOW 4 ~ ~ ~ 8§51 *
BRACKETS, 1
N N N I MAINTAIN Z-107 H s o I H ™ S BULT-IN STORAGE CHEST with
CLEAR N N : cabinet doors MADE FROM 6°
\ b2 21 Ll. VERTICAL CEDAR SIDING
RUBBER BASE, R3-1

25" RUBBER BASE, RB-2

PAINT WALL UNDER BOARD; LOCATION
@gACK BAR RETURN - FIRST FLOOR I PEROANER T)WATER STATION - FIRST FLOOR
8= 10" g =10

IL
\ ] 3 : LARGE FORMAT TLE
1 COUNTER, LFT-1
< \— —  LARGEFORNATTILE rooy
* PART COUNTER, LFT-1 ) ‘T_
N STRUCTURE, /
A, PTA = i ! = ‘ ‘ | T
> PATIT WAL, PT-2 R | [ i B, e ‘ I !
| [ | | e 5% | | |
I | | | b S & ™ | | |
| | [ | | |
CUSTOM STEEL MESH LY =, = N
GUARDRAL, ENAMEL 6" VERTICAL
:“SH- Frs 6 VERTICAL CEDAR SIDING
LLUMMNATED HANDRAIL: PROVIDE ;E;):;;(;z;c : & TILE BASE, LFT-1
BRUSHED 304 STANLESS STEEL TUBE :
HANDRAILS; NOM. 157, NO. 4 FINISH BAR RETURN - FIRST FLOOR LFT:1 BAR FRONT - FIRST FLOOR

CONFIGURED AS SHOWH N THE

DI : PREP FOR KLUS LED
DOVINLIGHT (K-1220-24V) STRIP
MOUNTED I POR EXTRUSION WITH KA
CLEAR COVER

38 =10

e =10

Ko, Descripton Dals
1 JADDENOUM 1 &1022

* PAINT STAIR HANDRAIL
N AND STRINGER, PT-3

LARGE FORMAT TLE
COUNTER, LFT-1

6" VER
STAINLESS STEEL CEDAR SDING
PANEL BEHND TAPS dr e wesh
COUNTERTOP,
WITH BRACKET
AND STOP

WWwWPpP
DEVELOPMENT LLC

CUSTOM VWOO0D
PARELING, PAINT
PT-6

CERAMIC TILE, CT4

STRAIGHT STACK SB TE RRACE

\ / BAR FRONT - THIRD FLOOR
' [ 10 8 = 10

LARGE FORMAT TLE
COUNTER, LFT-1

100 E MAPLE ST
Sturgeon Bay, W154235

= | ENLARGED
= ) 1 INTERIOR PLANS
AND ELEVATIONS

STAIR A - WEST

== PRICING SET
Project number ONE-21-01
Dats 06/10/2022

A403



6/10/2022 3:25:36 PM

ALIGH
GWB l

=
ARO EBERLE

116 King St, Suite 202
Madison, W 53703

{608) 204-7464
AroEberle.com

KEYED NOTES{(»

1 MOP SINK, RACK AND SHELF

2 ICE MACHINE/BIN - PROVIDE WATER LINE AND OPEN
SITE DRAIN

3 FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET

4 BEER TAPS LOCATED AT BACK BAR

5 2X12 V¥ OOD-FRAMED MEZZANINE: PROVIDE A
V/ OOD-FRAMED MEZZANINE WITH A DESIGN LOAD OF

125 PSF LIVE LOAD TO ACCOMMODATE STORAGE;
PROVIDE A 4" STEEL TUBE COLUMN SUPPORT AT
CORNER OMN A 36°X356° CONCRETE FOOTING SET BELOW/
THE SLAB

3 MEZZANINE GUARDRAIL

T 2X12 FLOOR FRAMING, SEE STRUCTURAL

L9
SA QUSSR | ERGGGERIEE et —_— S e T e s ——
7 05— 10778°
= i ) |T° 718
10
7 1-0 38" m%{l K]
ELEVATOR T hot F?
335F p ¥le :
o &6 SF 7 i
| -k pooF ELEVATOR lze
_ I+ == e 2 Eriose ¢ "QSS",’,}E - %5
| | WINE
— ! 108a'* SF yprere prrrsnes)] T, AR
| B ’ \ T o
PATI0 o [ . 4
o o <
SRASE anR ,’, i 5 | 3.6 3-8 | z-s |
— Hi IEEW e Zlg o SODA = ! T toesseior b
: =8 E[ i . = SYRUP i faucet fnesse o
ul 5 S
M | il s, DREROOM
ul W R C .
B L
SN X __ SECONDFLOOR 5
T T T L T LT [ T o5 “'il _____________________________________________ b
i T = o
NN AEEEENEEEE AN 4
9= BULDING
40 e ICE -
| [u] i UrLmes MACHINE £
t ;_ B
| e ”_
y
i’
I
, MEZZANBIE
| o] o L
A 119SF I
| 5 2 CLERESTORY
et || il |l 4 [ T e -0 @
r— \ B
— l b ® 1 01 FIRST FLOOR - EQUIPMENT PLAN
R T b o Ae_—emee osescm s mens o sclle _A% B =10
¥ 109-0°
|;’ STOREROOM
177 SF
i O 4
e — - - = =r = = .
a8 ®—__—_'“T'"?,f e iy ] T e e e
| d./] | 4|7 Vi
) PTEDGEN f FREEZER whe
CORRIDOR l COOLER i ; N 1 I | { 218 .0.
11t - 4 ! - -
2625F 8SF H ¥ \ / S e N =
| e 1018
— | FRSTFLOOR 4, “L
. T g =L = 100" - 0" ~
EIEIT =
===
T
T
=11
el
- I [lI=
==
IR
LT A TS T
SECTION AT STOREROOM MEZZANINE
2 8 =10
O

3 MEZZANINE

g =10

No. Descripon Date

wwp
DEVELOPMENT LLC

SB TERRACE

100 E MAPLE ST
Sturgeon Bay, Wi 54235

ENLARGED
INTERIOR PLANS
AND ELEVATIONS

PRICING SET
Project number ONE-21-01
Date 06/10/2022

A404



6/10/2022 3:25:37 PM

[
7

1 3/4"

————— ADJACENT

RETAIL VYALL
SHELVING

4.
4t
TYP.

[
Az

3 1/4"

.\

3447

372

FAUX FIREPLACE
SURROUND MADE OF
PARNTED MDF
PANELS W/ MITERED
EDGES, TYP.

2x BLOCKING

-z

AT FLOOR, AS
KEEDED

LINE OF FRONT
EDGE OF
LAMMATE SHELF

100

10

LINE OF FRONT
EDGE OF
LAMMNATE
PLATFORM

FIREPLACE ENLARGED PLAN

112 =10

an

4
L
2
\

MEZZANINE

"';'wann_‘b"

PLASTIC
LAMNATE
UPPER CABINET
V{ITH HOLD
OPEN, SOFT
CLOSE HINGES,
PLAM-3, TYP.

4" ADJ. HEIGHT
PLASTIC LAMINATE
SHELVING, PLAM-3, ON

PILASTER WALL
STANDARDS I ZINC

o] i
RECEPTACLE AND
COVER PLATE IN

BLACK, TYP.

t— PLASTIC LAMINATE
BASE CABINET,
PLAM-3, WITH SOFT
CLOSE HNGES, TYP.

L wWALL BASE, RB-1

RETAIL SHELVING SECTION

10z =10

WALL STANDARDS, TYP.

WALL STANDARD BASIS
OF DESIGN: KNAPE &
VOGT FLUSH MOUNT
255 SERIES STEEL

:

J

| SLIORG BYPASSING FLUSH T
PAINTED WOOD DOORS HUNG |~ SLIDING BYPASSING
FROM CEILING MOUNTED FLUSH PAINTED WOOD
/ B[ DOORS HUNG FROM
i s ez o| cewLremounTED
———————— BEAMANGLE OF TRACK < ¥ ?|  TRACK: DOORS CUSTOM
~—————— RECESSED TRACK LIGHTING SIZED TO FIT AND
PLASTIC LAMINATE UPPER ALy
P i ——¥ ADJAGENT V/ALL
29 CABINETS V/(TH HOLD N b
o OPEN, SOFT CLOSE K
o HINGES, PLAM-3, TYP, 2]
- DUPLEX CONVENIENCE FAN AL = B TP "
OUTLET AT EACH CABINET; \I N 7N N 7N, \_
RECEPTACLE AND COVER N b I L Y ™, 1~ WOOD TRIM AT CORNER
PLATE IN BLACK. TYP. =3 1 L L PAINTED TO MATCH
L A HEKGHT FUASTIC Q12 z-1012 71012 z-1012 WALL
' (G, PLAV 5
ON WALL STANDARDS, TYP.
FAUX PAINTED NDF
WALL STANDARD BASIS OF \ L~ \ FIREPLACE & MANTEL
DESIGN; KNAPE & VOGT ) = N 5| SURROUND, PT-9
FLUSH MOUNT 255 SERIES Te. b N \ ¥
STEEL PILASTER WALL S Y ¥ L] B 34" PLASTIC LAMINATE
STANOARDS IN ZIG = = SHELF, PLAM-3; ALIGN
o] | iy HEIGHT OF SHELF WITH
PLASTIC LAMINATE [k p ’ TOP OF ADIACENT BASE
BASE CABINET, i i CABNETS
PLAM-3, WITH SOFT \ L 2 4
CLOSE HINGES, TYP. | e ey *r, T e PLASTIC LAMINATE
) 1 o BACK PAMEL, PLAMA3
x| N - I | - 4 ]
| = | —_— 1 = = —
WALL BASE, RB-1 1 l PLASTIC LAMINATE
-9 -8 14 .
VYALL BASE, RB-1 z-9 ! 5-81/4 : I PLATFORM, PLAM-3
A z-10ur N
TYP: TYP. VATION
5 feve Ty
sLoMG ————_ |
BYPASSING
FLUSH PAINTED
V{OOD DOORS OFCI MENU BOARDS Y/
HUNG FROM CONTRAGTOR PROVIDED
e & - ConmracioRTo
TRACK WALL MURAL THIS ENTIRE WALL BY OWNER 4" THICK PLASTIC o COORDINATE Wi OWNER
el PANTVIALLPTTASBASECOLOR LAMINATE SIGN AKD CUT MEKU BOARDS
X ) PANEL HUNG M TO SIZES SHOWN
\WOOD TRIM AT FRONT OF COOLER & :
ggmgg 6 FREEZER, PLAM-3 s S= VYHITE OAK WOOD SHELF
¥ B SUSPENDED FROM
MATCH VIALL . WALL MOUNTED ) CEILING W/ (6) BLACK
[’ -5 KRAFT PAPER ROLL ERTEe MoTAL S5
1 1 FOR DAILY SPECIALS 7 d
] O OFCI MOUNTING b 1
(=] T 5 =T T HARDWARE -
b OFCI PENDANT LIGHTS
P ie LA QUARTER SAVN
| l VIHITE DAK WOOD
OFC| l COUNTER ¥/ CLEAR
o OPEN COOLER | \ u 2 COAT FRIISH
" IDISE ]
o / \ e MERCHANDISER ‘ / = - & .
] DOOR 5 £ OFC148" OFCI 35" £ - i VALL TILE, CT-7,
L \ / FREEZER | | al | S REFRIGERATED  REFRIGERATED [L — INSTALLED IN
MERCHANDISER o i - GLASS DISPLAY ~ GLASSDISPLAY | * | T BRICKLAYOUT AS
\ / \ / e CASE CASE T | | N SHOWN VITH
\ i I % |— waLL BASE. RB-1 — B GROUT, GR3
v | 7 | 25 / VVALL BASE, RB-1
H [ = I N
i L ! = |~ j e .
= = = o ¥ I | ] X
ler| z-o0 | z-Twe |
1 A
=10 8 =10
3cm QUARTZ COUNTER, OZ-1 4‘\ STAMLESS STEEL
| 1]  UNDERMOUNT HAND SINK
4" BLACK EDGE PULL, TYP,
eyl N gliz— Tt
PLASTIC LAMIIATE. —— ]| /| N < e BASPLASEI CK‘:‘;}'}'\; ?I'mgli fff(
HASSCABMWNETW .o ; *(.‘ S 1 : PLASTIC LAMINATE OPEM
(2) ADJ. HEIGHT i K 35 OFCICOOLER Wit 1 PLASTIC LAMINATE OPEN SHELVING W/ (3) ADJ.
SHELVES PER £ B WORKIOP o | = //‘/_ SHELVING W/ (2) ADJ, HEIGHT SHELVES, PLAM4
CABINET, PLAM-4 " L RN P ~L7 | 1 - HEIGHT SHELVES, PLAM4 i
F il il [ Nl R PLASTIC LAMINATE
WALL BASE, RB2 AT — ] I l t l X VALL BASE, RB-1 COUNTER, PLAN-4
TOE KICK ;. : 5 i
Z_z-6 el 28 OPEMN BELOW COUNTER
1_mz  pas T Baa FOR OFOI TRASH BIN
FILLER |.—— WOOD FRAMED
ORDER COUNTER WEST ELEVATION N EAHD
4 RALING
a8 =10
ly g-7 4.3
i QUARTZ COUNTER, 0Z1|  WOOD COUNTER
P PLASTIC LAMINATE
OPEN SHELVING W/ (2) ; ’ ED
= 1 ADJ. HEIGHT SHELVES % gﬁmﬁ:‘;f&’:s
CABINET ™ PER CABINET, PLAMA
ACCESSED |—— PARTIAL HEIGHT DIE
BELOW 5 MEZZANE
RO VIALL BELOW COUNTER G
| | — RUBBER BASE AT TOE
I I = | KICK, RB-2
: : | —— FBERGLASS
1. -0 l. z-8 !. ASKEW |. REINFORCED
B ' B8 T B24 1 PAKELS, FRP-1, AT
ALL KITCHEN
ORDER COUNTER NORTH ELEVATION WALLS; SEE FINISH
T Fooorn PLAN A105 FOR
HEIGHT OF PANELS
OFCI o —
PLAS’ Ul o
OPEr;rg:HLéAL\:gg{sl m \IPQS OFC136° OFCl 48"
ADJ, HEIGHT SHELVES  —— . ACEHERERG REFRIGEAATED
PER CABINET, PLAM4 ~ U‘SSCASlé : v
PARTIAL HEIGHT | ~ | —— WALL BASE, RB-2
DIE WALL BELOW
COUNTER
RUBBER BASE AT ——|
TOE KICK, RB-2 s, | 1
FILLER
10| | 11-6" | ASKEW PANEL
1 T p2a 71

ORDER COUNTER EAST ELEVATION

Ao =10

KITCHEN NORTH ELEVATION

X8 =100

=
ARO EBERLE

ARCHITECTS

116 King St, Suite 202
Madison, W1 53703

(608) 204-7464
AroEberle.com

Dats
B10z2

Descripfon
1 ADDEHDUM 1

WwWP
DEVELOPMENT LLC

SB TERRACE

100 E MAPLE 5T
Sturgeon Bay, W154235

RETAIL INTERIOR
PLANS AND
ELEVATIONS

PRICING SET
Project number ONE-21-01
Data 06/10/2022

A405



6/10/2022 3:25:37 PM

=
RETAIL
MEZZANINE @
1 -225

EQUIPMENT
MEZZANINE

755F

.
. 1
X,
™,
\,

MEZZANINE - LoLos

1 Fe=ro

Ll

SECOND FLOOR 1
& 15 o

CLERESTORY -
111'-0"

EQUIPMENT
MEZZANINE

T55F

q’MiﬁE e o 5
109 -0°

KITCHEN

359 SF

FIRST FLOOR _
'¢—1w-u' | SO M L P Sy TY TORY NG

TOLET ROOM

23 SF

|
|
.
T

[ ——

SECTION AT EQUIPMENT MEZZANINE

2 Az =10"

=
ARO EBERLE

ARCHITECTS

116 King St, Suite 202 (608) 204-7464
Madison, W1 53703 AroEberle.com

KEYED NOTES

NEZZANINE GUARDRAIL

TOP OF VALK IN COOLER | FREEZER BELOWY

2X12 FLOOR FRAMING, SEE STRUCTURAL

2X12 VWOOD-FRAMED MEZZANINE: PROVIDE A
VWOOD-FRAMED MEZZANINE VYV ITH A DESIGN
LOAD OF 125 PSF LIVE LOAD TO ACCOMMODATE
'STORAGE; PROVIDE A 4* STEEL TUBE COLUNN
SUPPORT AT CORNER ON A 36°X35" CONCRETE
FOOTING SET BELOW THE SLAB

5 V{ATER HEATER AND OTHER EQUIPMENT

No. Descripton Dala
1 [ADDENDUM 1 10722

WWP
DEVELOPMENT LLC

SB TERRACE

PLAN AND
ELEVATIONS

PRICING SET
Project number ONE-21-01
Dats 06/10/2022

A406




GIBR2022 3:25:27 PM

=
ARO EBERLE

LIITED USE { UMITED APPLICATIGN ELEVATOR NOTES
LIMITED USE ! LIMITED APPLICATION ELEVATOR NOTES ARCHITECSTS

1. COMPLY WITH ASWE AT.1, PART V. SECTION
2. COMPLY WITH ANSI $57.1, CHAPTER 402

3, BASIS OF DESIGN: SYMMETRY ELEVATING SOLUTIONS HYDRAULKC DRIYVE 116 King St, Suite 202 {608) 204-7464
LBATED-USE ! LIV ED APPLICATION ELEVATOR .
4 RATED CAPACITY: 1460 LBS Madisen, W1 53703 ArcEberfe.com

5. POWER SUPPLY: 208230 VAC, 1PH, 30 ANP, B0 HZ
6. 36" DGORS; OPPOSITE OFENING CONFISURATION / STRAIGHT-THROGUGH
7.42°W X 54D PLATFORM SRE

KEYED NOTES®

1 {PROYIDE DOOR SEAL AND THRESHCOLD AT BASE OF COLING
DOOR

2 {RUN RGOAING OYER YWOOD FRAMNED CURB
3 |EXTERIOR VVALL ASSEMBLY 4: §° VERTICAL CEDAR STHNG
OVER YYEATHER RARRER OVER 2" RIGID INSULATION
HAILBASE ON 8" CMU
4 |ROOF ASSEKBLY 3B EPDM OVER 27 RIGID BiSULATKH?
SLOPED 74" PER FOOT TO GUTTER OVER VAPOR BARRIER
OVER ¥4" PLYWOOD OVER YOOD FRAMING [SEE
STRUCTURAL), FRLLED WITH CAVITY #ISULATION WiTH SHEET.
WETAL EDGE TRIM

5 |RODF ASSENBLY 2. W00 DECK TAES OVER PERESTALS
{OR ALTERNATE) QVER EPDM ROOFING GVER 14 PER FOOT
SLOPED RIGH IMSULATION OVER VAPOR BARRIER OVER
PLYY OO0 UNDERLAYLENT OVER Y7000 TRUSS
6 [ROOF ASSERNBLY 3: EPDM OVER 2° RIGID INSULATION
SLOPED 144" PER FOOT TO GUTTER GVER VAPOR BARRIER
OYER 34 PLYWWOOD OVER 28 FRAMENG, FILLEDYITH
CAVITY SULATION V¥ ITH SHEET METAL EDGE TR

1 : _ T «;.}a 55 ’;‘,-‘;'_‘. 1'-."-.7 T \:./.. S -
. : N fHO?‘S;’::’AY I |
S . S '
4 J > u
’C‘! 5 ¥? g 33SF
VESTIBULE « 1 ‘: g ;; E
e — 7
- - |
— I et R e a
ot T HORTH
:[ % ENLARGED ELEVATOR PLAN - SECOND FLOOR
- i W o
. | WEZZANINE -
! 2 ’
| 119 5F i @ No. Descrighon Daw
14, -
. F W '
u A i A A e - —
p— g g il L3 Y é ' ‘ I ‘
S =18 _______i_i__’_ MEZZANIE g, EE :
o & T : - : j 1 1090 o g .
PEIETRy € ‘ } : L ) ?', g
T — ELEVATOR o L
b | * :
conmeen, | coou Tel | pre |0 o DEVELOPMENT LLC
3 : B i
gle :
EE %] 262 5F ] JH eevaror
é 2 | s SB TERRACE
(iésk]
_ FIRSTFL00R — — —DESTRLOOR 4 &"'t 14sF 51‘3?35;01:;;& ?‘\’1; 54235
Se PR
- Fig— | = o ELEVATOR PLANS &
. . ) SECTIONS
M N FEC
Ju— - oP OF Fﬁgs‘%i, _"0%.-
PRICING SET
Projecd nuwrter ONE-21-01
HORTH Dake 06/1012022
)} SECTION AT ELEVATOR 2 ) SECTION AT ELEVATOR %%’}[‘;ﬁRGED ELEVATOR PLAN - FIRST FLOOR Ad14
X8 =100 1§ =10



e

QL% AT&T EASEMENT
SO0,
o7 NON—EXCLUSIVE)
S DOSUMENT NUMBER
797940

OWNEY’S

I LANDSCAPING CENTER,iNC!

N3310 State Rd 47 (920) 733-2560
Appleton, WI 54913

CITY INSTALLATION

2

CITY INSTALLATION

A,

WWP DEVELOPMENT
LLC
SB TERRACE

Hizz

i S — [ —INTERSECTION OF

Pact st ) 7
- 1 [—— S dseape Notes Slablzed Patnay Mix [mperial Gray Stabilzed Pethay Mix from Kafa Grante (T15)393-8304,
syt [uavet o Jecerste IE face g2 S22 QM ety e L Excarats 3" cepth for path, Prepare be subgrads matedal prioe Io laying Bhe stabized patinay. The subgrade shoid have
Largs Shade Tree P 1%{2‘— ..."lf?i;.' D Placiing Bads & Istards: Remove stones, sticks, corstuction debris and obher extandous Fatetal Fom plantng area. minium 1.5% cross slope and shouMd ba coTpacted b at least 0% Makte sure 19 clear e subgrade of debes, rals, ete.
wd |ARF |4 Aces b Frarhsced Red Sunset Maole z 30-45' Hix 25-35 Spread ] ‘l{g - .y ¥ fe— Tsta8 12" of 32 ra%0 of pubverized bopsol and organic matier and rolot hid 5801 at Geph of 68% Spread. Loosely lay the pathway mix 4" deep, w1 compact 1o 3', Spread the pathaay mix where desied, ensuring i fes even and
Y 015 |3 |Gectea wacsesnon var irecmis Siyeew |Suytre = 4267 Hix 2535 Spresd| iyt o 'h wy. ? . &%‘.7“ Irstal Trefan hacticida en s0 g0 1o placing muidh. oot betore 5 100 E MAPLE ST
ol _ mﬁ; i ;}‘ AR 4 '.{“ [ el Bich wih Seesded Hardwood Mulch st rats of 3" cagm. Compact. Use a thaeaton rolar, 6o over the enSa area. Misting B area Fghly wih water before compacting may he'p prevent STURGEON BAY, WI 54235
3 GEL LD (s eesiend s b by Begaifroze £a4 £ e M. coFa o e ) s Edga &l plaring beds wih Professicnl Poy Viryl edgrg whers nssdsd. materal from steking 1o 12 rolier, However, avord Us - 16 y2reton mode. b tough do-reach aeas, maiing muyis F35365 e a '
Ersing Trees pir Promenaie Py Pl ¢ o [figanar LSRR {m mm i 3 vEratory piate compactor is scceptable, Tha statilized pathway should be frm immediatey a%er compacton. (Reterence
AT ARy A e a car e BS — a4 Planing Restictons: Provide bees, sheba, evegreens, perenisls and prasses a3 per size and root corcion in Fiart List Irortasirers netaEston gide) L DSC PE PLAN
[ (Y O [ [ascrcack Cravazge [= [1520 btx -1z Spreaa ﬁ?ﬁ*ﬂ?fu:ﬂ" A/ i Ty g gi RO A (T T Provide plert meteriel cesiioates ot e of ik,
- S S |z |1520 H1a 1215 Sprea] F.-f;._r. map AL LA ,E;"ﬂ-f_'hm IR S T [5] S Re'sining Vian. instsl Versa-Lok Retaring Vial wih Uriversal Cep. Reference manutocurers mstalaton guide for base raterl
RRTALIR_ Z BB i AR Tress inrf s o sesded area Iy have 6 i Croisof Shredéed Havdwaod much al 3 deph & scmpaciin (i Appaimale Expossd et =20
B "qg@-ﬁ{# z B v e i ::‘mmimgpbbmm. Fre Pt U-Carawal from Uniock, B° standard kst panes - grane usion aolor, C2p wih Universal coping. Approximate Exposed
Stads o5 EAL AIRE Heght = 18", Reference mamfach rer’s instalaton guide for basa material, depth, compaction rate and block instalation,
Sk |9 |Dervaa e et = 27 ttnas soreed H r / PlAl Warraty Pedod AT plast mateial all Ravs (Ora) 15 yosr waracly repboemet Fom date of substandsl compiston. HPC fre bumer insen ash i bgniion hio b op - 24" 21 - LP rafng. Lava rock fil. Provids vestiaton, & ] | e ] n
1) |19 |Pyerarges paricdes Lo Lo Hyderges [ss |55 Hx a5 Spreas Manisrance Pesiod. Maitanarce pariod wil last for 8 perind of €0 days §om substansial compision dats. Refererce manufactuer's instalston guide ad coordnste wih HYAG & ekctioa) conyacs, = -
5 . % 7 = o Provics ail maintsrarce senvices st ik, wasrng, staking lesning Fees, pruring, desdreasing. meedng. ad removing bash and z
Jvxs [2_[v. cotessimsecan [spos wons ereasgion Vo s5 5 mxas spcens — R datrs Fom plrirg and Iandsceps areas, reparg 15500 of shan, Fuih, Epacil andor plants, epplcation of pestodes, charmia’s [7] Piveerwat UCarawst trom Uk, & stardsrd fasciapare's - rarsksion ol Capwh Universal copiog. ’
Pariisls & Geasass E 4 et frtlzers when required. Remove eosion cortol mal prioe o Frst mowing. AL ik contachor shall plan meskly maintsnance Exposed Hegh = 187, Re‘erence marufachrers Instatation guds for basa material, depth, compacton ras and block instalafon. FOR CONSTRUCTICON
S [P0 I74 [Spovtous bewiens [Praric Dugsees [a1 [23 ixz Spreaa ¢ B ALY BV EE vis®s and provicde documartafon o stvities b Owrer of 2csvies. :
: ACAT LT o 5 2 2 StatTzed Pathway Edge: Concrets Edgs - 2 Wi - flush wah rmn and patbway mix. Refer to concrete specfeatons for instatafon, | Project number
WS T Eliniling schadila repssanta ranGiie fo: bass bio cofy:; Rater 1o-drmalng queniibes I dacrepecy.: Opton: U-Cara wal Fom Undock, § block busied - no fascia passl. Cap wih Universsl coprg. Universal coping Bushwih bran and = 07-08.2022
Designby: Koslce DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL Laam: Sevd mwh 5350 Biaed Ke-tucky Blagrass 8 Perenal Rycyrass al 15t of £5 1000 sa k. Seed avess instaled on &* minimam pothvray mix. Reference marmiachrer’s instalion guiie ke base maberial, depih, compacion rale and bicck Instalation,
iy Chiine ol O = il fertie kopsoll. Loosen wbgrade o mirimum of 4, remove stones, 3tcks, grasses and ofef exyereous matecas, Fetizeusing . " . e
Sfomanew)  LomerslodieingCermr s el gr o staen 1Tzt e hosphev0us o 2 pet 100 85, Shorm Fuch, claom ridem aad 100 Fee, 128 mart hay or Hacdscape surd Butdeg: Broomed conralepar chlpin, Relerlo concrsl specfcatons ke sataten,
oy Trestad sram of mheal, N8 0f 03t E050n Fal per 670801 cootl pian. Pacd durng o feering wesdhar, Optor: Arting pavecs from Unioc. MEx of Smooh (St Mountain) and § Campo (Granke Biend), Relersecs marfschrers
e 2 miabel —— - S — AT ceriractors 8858 vardy T8 k<301 of privaia LEStes pror o st ol nok. instataton guids for base materal, depth, Compacion 1% and infil material
5’_,.!“:’;52“ Cortsct Dggurs Homns 6 61ys prior b statef constneton.




Christopher Sullivan-Robinson
Planner/Zoning Administrator

Phone: 920-746-2907
Fax: 920-746-2905

TR TV ..,-{’. ‘ v, a0 ':.-p-.- ¥ & s " .
421 Michigan Street SR TAL - AR TSy E-mail: csullivan-robinson@sturgeonbaywi.org
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 Sturgeon Bay Website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

— T

MEMO

To: Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board
From: Christopher Sullivan-Robinson

Date: Wednesday, July 20, 2022

Subject: Building Addition — John Miles Park

County of Door is requesting approval of a 40’ x 60’ x 18 addition to an existing facility
building located at 916 N 14t Ave (John Miles County Park). Main entries are located on the
north and south side of the building. Windows will be installed on the south, east and west
walls to closely match the ADRC building on the neighboring property. The exterior of the roof
and siding on all sides but the east will have insulated metal paneling with a lime stone
wainscot coating. Color specification sheets are provided in your packets. Wall pack lights
are shown by the entry areas on the north and south ends of the building. Shrubs will be
installed on the north side of the building by County crew. No stormwater management is
required for this addition since impervious surface is overall decreased post construction.

Below are relevant design criteria to be reviewed:

{7

Buildings should be sited and designed to be aesthetically pleasing as viewed from
adjoining public streets. Excessively long, unbroken building facades shall be avoided.
Building materials and design features shall be consistent with the general design
theme and/or proposed use of the development.

Buildings on in-fill sites shall be compatible with surrounding buildings in terms of
scale, massing, height, entrances, and windows.

The use of identical building materials on all sides of a building that are visible from
public streets is encouraged.

Exterior light fixtures shall be shielded such that direct beams of light are not cast
skyward or onto adjoining property. Exterior light fixtures for signage, building
entrances, accents, parking lots, and landscaped areas are strongly encouraged to be
downward directed. Auto-dimmers and timers are encouraged for all exterior lights to
limit energy waste during non-operational hours. Lighting of an intensity beyond which
is reasonably required to conduct operations or maintain security is discouraged.
Lighting fixtures and devices promoting energy efficiency are encouraged.

Recommendation: City staff recommend approval of a certificate of appropriateness for the
proposed addition a presented.



... from the Web Map of ...

M a p i % <y “‘ ( //www.co.door.wi.gov )

Door County, Wisconsin
Printed 07/20/2022 courtesy of Door County Land Information Office ... for all seasons!

Door Counly can nof and does not make any representation regarding the accuracy or completeness,

nor the error-free nature, of information depicted on this map. This information is provided to users "as is".
The user of this information assumes any and &'l risks associated with this information. Door County makes
no warranty or representation, either express or implied, as to the accuracy, compleleness, of fitness

for a particu'ar purpose of this information. The Web Map is only a compilation of information and is NOT
to be considered a legally recorded map or a legal land survey to be relied upon.




T20¢/62IE0




T20¢/6<cic0




TNTEGRITY

ENGINEERING & DESIGN, L0

2637 Tulip Lane Green Bay, WI 54313
Phone: (920) 469-9288 Fax: (920) 469-6809
E-mail: Info@IntegrityEngineering.biz

INTEGRITY MISSION STATEMENT

WE PROVIDE HIGH QUALITY ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN AND STRUCTURAL
ENGINEERING. OUR PLANS MOVE SMOOTHLY THROUGH THE STATE REVIEW
PROCESS AND MAKE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION MORE ENJOYABLE.
OUR SERVICE IS UNMATCHED AND OUR INTEGRITY IS IMPECCABLE.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS ABOUT THE CONTENT OR
PRESENTATION OF MATERIAL ON THIS PLAN, PLEASE CALL (920) 469-9288.

GENERAL CONDITIONS:

THESE PLANS ARE PRESENTED TO LEAD A HIGH QUALITY DESIGNBULD TEAM.

EACH CONTRACTOR AND SUBCONTRACTCR IS RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE EXCELLENT
DESIGH, BUILDING MATERIALS, AND CRAFTSMANSHIP YWHICH WE CAN ALL BE

PROUD OF. WE ENCOURAGE YOU TO PROVIDE EXPERTISE IN YOUR CHOSEN FIELD
AND TO BRING IDEAS AND CONCERNS TO THE ATTENTION OF THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR.

THESE DRAVWINGS COVER STRUCTURAL AND GENERAL CONSTRUCTION ONLY. ALL
VWORK SHALL CONFORM TO STANDARD PRACTICES AND APPLICABLE LAVYS,
VWWHETHER THEY ARE SPECIFICALLY STATED N THESE PLANS OR NOT.

EACH CONTRACTOR SHALL:

= VISIT THE SITE TO VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS, ACCESS, ETC. PRIOR TO BIDDING

= MAINTAIN A CLEAN JOBSITE AT ALL TIVES.

- OBTAIN AND PAY FOR PERMITS, LICENSES, FEES, ETC. AS MAY BE
REQUIRED FOR COMPLETION OF HIS OWN PORTION OF THE PROJECT.

- FIELD VERIFY DIMENSIONS.

- REPORT ANY DISCREPANCY NOTED BETV/EEN THESE PLANS AND APPLICABLE
CODES TO THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

- PROVIDE ALL BARRIERS, FENCES, SAAFETY EQUPMENT AND PRECAUTIONS
REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAVY AND STANDARD PRACTICES.

ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURERS REQUIREMENTS AND
RECOMMENDATIONS,

ANY HAZARDOUS MATERIALS ENCOUNTERED DURING DEMOLITION, REMODELING,
OR EXCAVATION SHALL BE REMOVED AND/OR CONTAINED N ACCORDANCE ¥/ITH
GOVERNING LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS.

THIS DESIGN, THESE DRAVYINGS, AND INCLUDED DETALS ARE THE COPYRIGHTED
PROPERTY OF INTEGRITY ENGINEERING AND DESIGM, LLC. KO PART SHALL BE
COPIED, DISTRIBUTERD, OR MADE AVAILABLE TO ANYONE WITHOUT THE EXPRESS
WRITTEN CONSENT OF INTEGRITY ENGINEERING AND DESIGN, LLC.

ff g
QUICK SPEC

TO MAKE THIS PLAN MORE CONTRACTOR FRENDLY, WE HAVE PREPARED [T W[TH OUR
QUICK SPEC SYSTEM.

THE WRITTEN SPEC IS GENERAL AND DOES NOT GO INTO DEPTH TO REITERATE STANDARD
PRACTICES OR APPLICABLE LAWS. IT IS WRITTEN N AN EASY TO READ FORMAT. THE
SPECIFICATION IS SPLIT INTO APPROPRIATE SECTIONS AND LISTED ON THE PLAN WHERE
IT IS NEEDED. YOU WILL FiND THESE SECTIONS QUICKLY BY THE SHADOY/ BOX ARQUND IT
(SIMILAR TO THIS ONE).

SPECIFIC CASES THAT CANNOT BE DESCRBED [N A GENERAL SPEC ARE NOTED ON THE
PLANS. IF THERE IS A DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE PLAN AND THE GENERAL SPEC, THE
PLAN NOTES WILL SUPERSEDE THE GENERAL SPEC.

DOOR COUNTY MAINTENANCE GARAGE

SUFERER

LA CFO3SE

NORTH

(3

BUILDING ADDITION FOR:

916 N. 14TH AVE., STURGEON BAY, WI 54235

KEY TO SYMBOLS AND MATERIALS

SYMBOLS

ELEVATION

ROOM NAME/NUMBER

DOOR NUMBER

COLUMN LINE

EXISTRG COLUMN LINE

FIRE EXTINGUISHER
NOTE

WMNDOW I;EIHI?ICATKJPI

WALL TYPE

NEW MASONRY WALL

NEW STUD WALL

EXISTING WALLTO BE
REMOVED

EXISTING WALLTO
REMAR

NEW STUD WALLIN
REMODELED SPACE

ASELAND
O

Fasc
FauLs

ErU CLe

AQ REVISION

SECTION KUMBER

o BUILDING SECTION
g7 REFERENCE
SHEET NUMBER ON WHICH
SECTION\/ILL BE FOUND
XXX SPOT ELEVATION
3
I EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

DETAIL KUMBER
DETAIL P9, 8¢

DETAL IDENTIFICATION
SCALE: 1" = 10" e

SHEET NUMBER

@ DETAIL NUMBER
w SHEET NUMBER ON VWHICH
DETAIL WILL BE FOUKD

PLAN DETAL
. REFERENCE

AREA BiCLUDED &N DETAL

MATERIALS

LUMBER

BRICK

CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT (CMU)
COMPACTED FILL

RIGID EISULATION

BATT BSULATION

B gs Ty .
ESsEssmmy PLooD

CONCRETE

—

<

CALL 3 WORK DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG

GERS.HOTIINE

SITE LOCATION MAP

EHNELENIER

£ STURGEON BAY

SHEBDIGAN

K23TH FREED,

ALISEN ¥ ¥

g Foar sasHmsTON

MERALKED

(800) 242-8511

FAX (800 388-3860
WEBSITE: www. diggershotline com

BUILDING DATA
BUILDING CODE: IBC 2015
BUILDING SIZE:

NEV ADDITION AREA (SQ. FT.)
RENOVATED AREA (SQ. FT.)x

EXISTING AREA (SQ. FT.)

ALLOV/ABLE AREA PER FLOOR (5Q. FT.)
NUMBER OF STORES:

EAVE HEIGHT:

MAXIMUM OVERALL HEIGHT:

gk

Eign

CONSTRUCTION CLASSIFICATION:

EXISTING - TYPE 1B
HEW -TYPE B

OCCUPANCY:

s1

DESIGN LOADS: PER T

Pg= 40 PSF

ULTPMATE DESIGN WIND SPEED = 115 MPH

V/MND EXPOSURE = B

SEISMIC CATEGORY = A

SOIL BEARING PRESSURE = 2000 PSF PRESUMEDVERIFIED

FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS
AUTOMATIC FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM - REQUREONOT REQUIRED

STANDPIPE SYSTEMS - REQUIRED®OT REQUIRED SEE IBC 205
FIRE ALARM SYSTEM - REQUIREDNOT REQUIRED SEE IBC 207
SWOKE DETECTORS - INSTALL PER APPLICABLE CODES

(201 - PROVIDE EXIT SIGNS PER IBC SECTION 1013

SIGNS
FIRE EXTINGUISHERS - INSTALL PER NFPA 1 AND APPLICABLE

LOCAL CODES

DRAWING INDEX

[ stesthumter | Shest Name |
T10 COVER SHEET

C100 SITE PLAN

S1.0 FOUNDATION PLAN

D1.0 EXISTINGDEMO PLAN

A1D FLOOR PLAN

AZD ELEVATIONS

Az ELEVATIONS

A3D SECTIONS

A3 SECTIONS

ATD SCHEDULES

P10 PLUVBING PLAN
Mz HVAC PLAN

E001 ELECTRICAL DEMO PLAN
E301 ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
E201 ELECTRICAL DETALS

E102 ELECTRICAL POWER

SYSTEMS PLAN
E101 ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN

ROTE:

THE STAMP OF INTEGRITY ENGINEERMNG'S SUPERVISING PROFESSIONAL ON THIS SET OF
DRAV(INGS IS IN KO WAY ATTESTING TO THE ACCURACY AND COMPLETENESS OF THE
DRAV/INGS PREPARED BY SUB-CONSULTANTS INCLUDED HEREIM. THE RESPONSMBILITY FOR
THE DRAV/NGS BY SUB-CONSULTANTS LIES YV TH THE RESPECTIVE SUB-CONSULTANTS
(CIVIL, MEPFP, ETC.) THEY ARE ICLUDED HERE FOR CONVENIENCE AND INFORMATIONAL
PURPOSES ONLY,

CHOFEGTNTAT DG IEENG SN UG

b §

2637 Tullp Lane Green Bay, W1 54313

ENGINEERING & DESIGN, L
Phone: (920) 469-9288 Fax: (920) 469-6809
E-mail: Info@IntegrityEngineering.bi

o
4

NTEGRIT

-

BUILDING ADDITION FOR:
DOOR COUNTY
MAINTENANCE GARAGE
ADDRESS
916 N. 14TH AVE., STURGEON BAY, W
54235

PRELIMINARY
DRAWINGS
NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

H
g
g
2
g
JOB KUNMSER

22011
[ED PROJECT MANAGER:

K. KUEPER
DATE:
JULY 7, 2022

SHEET

T1.0




| A
353 [eS B
£
N 1g
@n_ ik 2 ®
1 nm gl
ﬁ =
H M x ]
v g g g
\f £ &
_,y £
LEGEND M £
1N w g B
e — BURIEDR ELECTRIC _ p m% N
SN A
i ca— N @ 2T
- BURIED G4S STORM SEWER OUTFALL M. L E2z m%
i ONE PAN INVERT = 611,21 o]ﬁaﬁ N.OMW ot
T — 2UR TELERS k\ 29-
R @ | g &
| e e 1 i
) L : i SAMITARY MANHOLE ==
= L 5 || e sdvanon = 13,85 m nN..u
FENCE (TYP) - § FIPE INVERT = 505.45 —
TELEPHONE PEDS | “ =
P fEC PEQ i | - =
: S , =
TELEPHONE PED atome pane. & ST @Mm_.f.ﬂa | > W =
ELEC. PED W \ e
FIRE HYDRANT ] VALIES I e
(TAGNUT = 615.92) | oaservabon manoLE
M RIM ELEVATION = 613.67
4
]
M
M
¢
H
{0 R_ | »
DECK _ Mu S M W
{ m_m 3l S
1/ NoA NIl S
I/ af i) gl o =
- \\ sl %.ﬂ __ ,, 3 mm# O
S~ i Wum Lo s o e
TN 3 Gf I m P_ g
( ~, |2 1 )| = A=
e VE 3 S
) N & | gl LL
! - i 1 ! mm
/ i _».r 2 b &l >
PROPOSED My OBMDNE | T ! H —
TRAIL CAL & . 0PQSIT, m | L
\..\\ | //m u
N\ W_, S}
\
/ mﬁ \ C
ASPHALT UTITY FOLE S
PARKING e £ PATCH ASPHALY AND QO
013~ — PROPOSED APLE ; ! & GUTTER TO MATCH (@)
G = 1281 TREES IV, 8%
“ INY. = 687, b = 505,61 D
.\ CATCH BASIN /..U 0,00 LE e 3 8 b ST 2
U\ RIMOELEVATION = 61381 e O S st ) _ T
TOP PIPE = 6]2.63 > e e et iy .
s JPIPE s_cmﬂl..m ma.&._. - T CURE STO i 3%@ = GOG.61
= . PEN ELEVATIGN = zc.ﬂ. . . ﬁ m
* " - i
! - 1 mM \
‘ \
! 3
\\l” i nTD
o7 3 SANITARY MANHOLE m
- & § RIM ELEVATION = 612.69 =
< _ PIPE INVERT = G0O5.44 i
S _, % . >
g _ _ o
/ ! i M Wn:
1 |
/ ! i
\\\\ ! ! Vo < =
A i [ i
e & 4 = M
2 s 5o 3 3
s cercw sasw @ Y o=
e RiM EEVATION = 612,10 | _ FIRE HYDRANT o 6]
i — _PEEINVERT = 608.92° | 1 hod oD
CATCH BASIN INVERT = %uﬂj 0. m
,/w t
= <
0
L
Z
B whk u
2475 RCP STORM SEWER mmmmmw
BULDING = 61454 . w 3588,
NV, = G087 INV, = 61043 Z Sorezds
CUTSIDE = 810,10, NSULATE O CROSSING 3 ox=_"R2
naﬁﬂnn\\l NMEWEM
L6 S0 0 1001 g B2Eessd
WY, = 60835 \I0P OF S, SEWER = S0RGP ¥ &' o oS- BeE
' S SR © IEEEZuE
NV, = 06,6t & B Rz
’ ) ] MMUWMMU
INV, = 60551 € 3B ES
Gzt
1 Jeks mammmm
SCHEMATIC SEWER CROSS SECTION m g




EXISTING/DEMO

SCALE: 316"

-0

. . SECYS
” 6 BugAuboe Jrew- =
g Sk gl o G IM ‘AVE NOIOUNLS “3AV HLFL "N 916 > )
g 608969 (02Z6) Xed 88Z6-69¥ (026 Ud Zw (=) 2
m ELEYS I *Aeg uaai9 aue diiny 1£92 Sy <O bOn m & S =
= =Z - | |¥ o I3 =
] == = - 4
g a1'NOISZ0 ¥ ONREINIONS, 2 FOVHVYDO FONVNILNIVIA SSk = z |3 M s m
& = ] oHh 5 o= Lo
AIRDIIN ALNNOD ¥00Q 1322 N HE
£ ” : o 2 ||E i ||E
.W e 0 NOLLAOY ONICTING © 3.v0 anssi SNOISIAZY onanssi | [§ g m 3
&)
[ 1 1 |
|1 i Il
| I Il
|1 1 11
| I 11
I I “ I
I Il I
| | |
_ g
N ] I e I
I | "
Ll 22 & £ il gE = 28 |
smm [ & 1 ef o ze |
| gaE E g 32 2 £3 i w
|| Z38E B B 2. g 850 | e
I mmm &= g I mmf ° ezl Il I
|| 2R G E H g FLH i =
| I I
| I I
! "_ !
“ I I |
| I
I m 1
i [ ; :
- i ! | :
I, 8z | T T 5 S e i 0 I e — -
1L/ |
| _
b e S i e S e L]




CHPRGT NG BCIEFIG LN UG

. N SETYS
zq'BuueouBuzfubau@o) (|lew-3 . pet . =
6089-69% (025) Xed, 882669 (0Z6) “2UOUel IM°AVE NOFOUENLS "3AV HLYL ‘N 916 > o
CIEPS I *Aeg uaaiD oue dinL 2652 Ss3d¥aav T8 = i
Z2z2>5 =g
IM'NDISI0 3 ONRTINIONS, 2 FOVHVO JONVNILNIVIN EELE JE
L= A o~ =
AIROTIN ALN0O 4000 S35t
= 3 (g7 |y
- *¥O4 NOILIGav ONIaTINg - o T pre— r— m £ ¥

T | [ e

b

@)

PATCHAS KECESSARY
FOR KEV PLUWEBNG.

SAW-CUT SLAS AND

Iy
i
%
|
i
I
Ii
1|
I 1
1|
|
|<
|
1
!
o
1
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
|
|
|
|
1
|
o
I
|
|
I
I
|
[
1
I
I
I
I
I

5.0

33.0

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
b
|
1]
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
1
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
|

008

REQUIREMENTS AND LOCATIONS ———— 11 |
WCH DRAN WITH

BELOW LIFTS.

REQUREMENTS AND LOCATIONS ——

VERFY THCXENED SLAB
BELOW LIFTS.

VERFY THICKENED SLAB
CATCHBASN.

TREN

$1.0

JULY 7, 2022

SHEET

FOUNDATION PLAN

SCALE: ¥16"=1'0"




/_— VICROVIAVE SHELF

ERVIITH

INTERIOR ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/2'=1'0"

LANDSCAPING BY

20'.0"

60'- 0"

™~ i HounED OVERHERD
DOOR OPENERS

STORAGE AREA

20°-0°
@

_ _FINISHFLOOR G
100°-0°

LFT———1 |

20-9"

EXSTING S
TO REVAN

4

8

X
K
2RKRS

&
&
5
%
%
5%
&
55
K5
55
QLS
!
&
o3,
35
35
%

¥

RS

>

IR E o oE e

258K

(X

gl
5

ol
SRR
RS

255
o%s
%5
55
9%
S
25
55
505
55
%5
K5
Polete!

%
SIS
Poleteleteletetete!
SIS

P8, 9.9.9.9.9.9.9.9.4

£
IPeletes

Y,

RS

>

I
|
!
!
!
|
-
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
!
|
|
|
[
!
|

HOSEBBS

INTERIOR
(HOT AD COLD)
|
. H w 1

LAUNDYNL OCKER
(]

169 SF
o MOP SAK

SERVICE SINK

i

I
S| [P ) (R | M
|
|
|

O

| I EXISTING DOORTO
- REVAIN. PANT TO
MATCH hEWY.

*

FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: ¥16"=1-0"

(DOOPECATNEAT) B RS0 § DS UG

4§

2637 Tulip Lane Green Bay, WI 54313
Phone: (920) 469-9288 Fax: (920) 469-6809
E-mail: Info@IntegrityEngineering.biz

)

“ENGINEERING & DESIGN, L

&

’

-~

NTEGRIT

-

BUILDING ADDITION FOR:
DOOR COUNTY
MAINTENANCE GARAGE
ADDRESS
916 N. 14TH AVE., STURGEON BAY, WI

54235

* PRELIMINARY
DRAWINGS
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

ISSUE DATE

REVISIONS

ISSUE NO

JOB NUMEER

22011

ED PROJECT MANAGER:

K. KUEPER

DATE:
JULY 7, 2022

SHEET

A1.0




HEW ROOF AND PFILL
FRANNG OVER EXSTING
BULDNG ROOF

DEMO EXISTING ROOF
OVERHANG

EXISTING BULDNG REW STANDNG SEAM

PROPOSED ADD[TION

EAVE HEIGHT -

ADDITION
— - PO

WALL PACK LIGHT, TYP,

EXISTING EAVE &)
- 1130

/'IW (FLAT PROFILE) ¥ALL PANELS.

o o o o o o O O

EXISTING STONE TO REMAM. LANDSCAPNG BY DOOR COUNTY

ETHER REPLACE EXSTING
WALL PANELS TO MATCH
KEV{ OR EXISTING TO REMARL

EAVE HEIGHT -
_ADDITION

118 20"

DARX BRONZE GASLE TRM——— |

DARK BRONZE ALLM, WINDOWS
ViITH MUNTINS TO MATCH ADRC ——
CENTER.

METAL WALL PANELS (iMP OR
STANDARD METAL WALL PANEL)

FINISH FLOOR _

LIVESTONE WANSCOT TO
/— CLOSELY MATCH STOME O
ADRC CENTER (OR TO MATCH

/ STONE ON EXISTING MANTEANCE
BLDG,

_ FINISHFI 00_.*3_6 y
100"- 0"

T Ak ath i P A Lk R T T BT

NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 316" =10

NEW WALL PANEL

EXISTING CONCRETE TO BE PANTED
TO MATCH WALL PANEL OR LEAVE
EXPOSED CONCRETE,

100°-0"

EAST ELEVATION

SCALE: ¥16"=1-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE: ¥16"=10"

DARK BROWYN ROOF PANELS
WITH TRA TO MATCH BRONZE
WNDOWS.

DARK BRONZE ALUM. WRDOWS
WWITH MUNTINS TO MATCH
ADRC CENTER

ONERHANG ON HORTH AND
SOUTH ELEVATIONS OF
KEWADDTIONTO
VATCHEXSTHG. ..

EXISTING EAVE
113'-07

EAVE HEIGHT -

ADDITION
g0

1]"‘W (FLAT PROFILE) WALL PANELS,
EITHER BEIGE OOLOR TO MATCH
STONE OR POSSELY DARK ACCENT
(COLOR. PANELS ARE ALSO OFFERED
M A TEXTURED FINISH.

| LVESTONE WANSCOT
<= | Toctosay katcHsTONE
ONADRC CENTER
FINISH FLOO! o
SR ot RN AL et D 2 N S0 0 D7 R D e A o N L ) G AR S Y R St e e T SR L N A N D% AN G WA by ~100°-0" i

WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: ¥16"=1-0"

b g

2637 Tulip Lane Green Bay, WI 54313

SIGN, L
Phone: (920) 469-9288 Fax: (920) 469-6809

“ENGINEERING & DI

NTEGRIT

s

E-mail: Info@IntegrityEngineering.biz

CURECATNTECRTY PV REERNG L DESGH LLE

BUILDING ADDITION FOR:

DOOR COUNTY
MAINTENANCE GARAGE
ADDRESS
916 N. 14TH AVE., STURGEON BAY, WI

54235

NOT FOR

PRELIMINARY
DRAWINGS

CONSTRUCTION

ISSUE DATE

REVISIONS

ISSUE NO

JOB KUMBER

22011

ED PROJECT MANAGER:

K. KUEPER

DATE:

JULY 7, 2022

SHEET

A2.0




DARS BRONZE TRIM AND
ROOFING TO MATCH DARK
BRONZE YyhDOWS.

OPTION TO REPLACE EAISTNG
WIALL PANZL AND SOFFIT
TOMATCH NEV.

|
POSSBLY CONTINVEWANSCOT ___ ———
AROUND ON NORTH ELEVATION.

e s v <P
e rEl

render 1

SCALE: 12"= 10"

DARK BRONZE YiNDOWS
TOMATCH
ADRC CENTER

LIMESTONE TO TRY AND
CLOSELY VATCH
ADRC CENTER

IVSULATED METAL PANELS (MP). COLORTO
VATCH LIVESTONE OR POSSELY

A DARK ACCENT PANEL. A2 ALSO PROVDE
INTERIOR FiNiSH SO NOLINER 5
NECESSARY.

RENDER 2

(DXFECATNECATY BV AEEIG A DS LUE

Y

2637 Tulip Lane Green Bay, W[ 54313

“ENGINEERING & DESIGN, L
Phone: (920) 469-9288 Fax: (920) 469-6809
E-mail: Info@IntegrityEngineering.biz

SCALE:

127 =10

BUILDING ADDITION FOR
DOOR COUNTY
MAINTENANCE GARAGE
ADDRESS
916 N. 14TH AVE., STURGEON BAY, WI
54235

PRELIMINARY
DRAWINGS
NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

£
8
a
g
2
g
JOB KUMBER
22011
ED PROJEGT MANAGER:
K. KUEPER
DATE:
JULY 7, 2022

SHEET

A2.1




(DOPEGTAEATY BCIEENG 4 035G, UG

X

ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LIC

»

NTEGRIT

>
7

E-mail: Info@IntegrityEngineering.biz

2637 Tulip Lane Green Bay, W1 54313
Phone: (920) 469-9288 Fax: (920) 469-6809

BUILDING ADDITION FOR:
DOOR COUNTY
MAINTENANCE GARAGE
ADDRESS
916 N. 14TH AVE., STURGEON BAY, Wl
54235

OVER EXISTING METAL ROOF.

NEWROOF PANELS AND FRAMNG Ty ‘
-

NEYI ROOF PANEL OVER
EXISTING PURLINS

________ PRELIMINARY

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ DRAWINGS

_____________ﬁfj:-—r—lf~- ________ NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Gb EXISTING EAVE __
113'-07

o

355" STEEL STUD ViALL

VilTH 53" GYP. BOARD ON

OFFICE SIDE AND FIRE RETARDANT
TREATED PLYW0O0D ON STORAGE SDE.

ISSUE DATE

\EX»STNG GRT VALL WITH

VETAL PANEL ON EXTERIR. —

OPTIONTO REPLACE PANELS TO A CELMOTLE
VATCH NEW OR EXSTHNG TO

REMAN.

REVISIONS

o U it s S e s i

/‘BK‘STNG CONCRETE WALL

ISSUE NO

JOB KUMBER

22011

FINSHFLOOR _ N H _
100" 0°

IED PROJECT MANAGER:

K. KUEPER

DATE:

EXISTING BUILDING SECTION /a1 JULY 7, 2022
SHEET

SCALE: 12°= 10" @
A3.0




CUFEGTNTRTI BERENG § 0200 LG
> | s
= @0 SN
Hz 223
—4 <
PJd 1553
m«! 2%
o o ¥
OH TS
[G} 53 ®
Ny F£23%
=
o
| ﬂ:) N |
O e
W s
| ¢ 3
} : EAVE HEIiS]l-gr; ‘>(-’
ADDIT
18-0" = ! g S é o
| ’ e < 3
1 zZ Z10 w
| | | |c—_> D Lu w 8
OVERHANG TO = O {ﬁ S
VATCH EXISTING | ‘ \“——%B&::EERSBBUJLDAGSTRUCME | g ) (2) QD: 'U_')_§
| | 2 | o 0: < 2 |-|>-|
#HL“_‘———I'ETALWMPF.HM‘ER 2 OZ <
| GRIS,TYP. | 9 (@) Ll T
: = i | = <«
GRTWALLWTH ‘ R | m = b
WETAL WALL PANEL ﬂ I m‘________——'“ r— z
\ wisDow | ar z
= 5
i | |
I | I
| | PRELIMINARY
| DRAWINGS
! I I NOT FOR
‘ | . ‘ CONSTRUCTION
[ |
| [ I
| : I é
LIMESTONE WANSCOT : ‘ |
N \\ |
| ‘ LIVESTONE WARSCOT |
il 1 | 2
FINISH FLOOR @ FINSHFLOOR ___ _ e 2
100°- 0 100" - 07 —_— §
T =TT ‘
= = =TT s D = ===
l=l=l=l=lE ===l |
=(l=l=li=l= S === e
I e R T T T | :
=== =lE=IEE= 2
ﬂﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁml =11 ﬂﬁmﬁmﬁll—lﬁ ! 108 NUMBER
el el ] i | 22011
| | | ED PROJECT MANAGER:
) WALL SECTION | l WALL SECTION £ | K. KUEPER
12 = 10" SCALE: 1/2'= 1" W =
JULY 7, 2022
SHEET
A3.1




SER

LAUNDLLOC

;
% ¢k TR

¢

H
N .

|

)_ -
:"‘_}___ o

L e, | |

e
y Zig'BuesuIBUZAUBaIB o] JIew-T >~ ANU o]
2 608969 (0Z6) Xed 89Z6-69Y (0Z6) :oUoUd vl m ==
= ELEVS IM 'Aeg u2aig aue dinL Le9Z m B O .
@ HE :
g = = ]
& - (2] © =
BHZ3 -
i EF0S8 il "l
W O © 3uva 3nsst SNOISIATY onansst | (8 8 e 5
<
. =
g nyf@
SR
B BRE |
ik |5
eed | |H




30x24x6" DEEP
W.P. DRAINABLE

INTAKE LOUVER
AT 12'-8" AFF.

ADDITION

/

VENT/INTAKE UP
IRATE WITH
CAPS. 18x8 DOUBLE DEFLECTION

SUPPLY REGISTER...
600 CFM. TYPICAL OF 3.

)(E 24/14 l/|us/|4 =] | ee =

SUSPEND AT
10°~0" AF.F.

STORAGE

901 SF

JAUNDYILOCKER

(O P FCHTINTERT) EVCREERNG § [ESTN LLC

h§

Phone: (920) 469-9288 Fax: (920) 469-6809
E-mail: Info@IntegrityEngineering.biz

= e

. ©
=

<l

ml=

o g,

< | &

ef <

el @
wm

i o

= @

[T) H

—T

fe

<]

=

[

™

w

3]

E]
&\

MECHANICAL
]

—

#
/
L 24/14 FROM OA.
CONNE

CTION ON =
TO O.A. INTAKE PLENUM.

24/14 FROM EXH.
CONNECTI

NORTH

D

FIRST FLOOR DUCTWORK PLAN

SCALE: 1/4" = 1"-0"

w
O 3
3
S > é s
tE8 &
g =Y 2
[ 11} o]
8 Qo0 #4
= Oz ¢35
O < 8o
Z 02 <4
S ow =
20z &
E Z
E &>
PRELIMINARY
g
%
% '
JOB NUMBER
22011
DRAVN BY JJF
DATE:
JULY 8, 2022

SHEET

M2.1




201D | =
L T3 et
e fuppig -
e § oY
)
stots
e
o
N
Edit
]
SHiE 2
:E
8 5% &
2 Kt 3
z 5, B
']
gt
H

<SCHS A¥HIH 0158 ALKNOD H0OG

FORVINGERY ONY HILNID HOINIS - HOILYADNIY

1924)G PYSEIQIN £2Y

SEZFS Lt 'Aeg uosfnyg
BOUBLAIER SPUNOID pue Bulp|ng jo deg

AUnod Joog

DHILSDCT
Kal¥e

e

6330 33T AN
Q5700 AT N

\IHzEU:E uuhz..zh Wolzda
| P T

o : R VA s ol T
Iy HLHIN azﬁa NI 01 YZUY Nt Mz el
£ Hl .
T PR S e —— 4 )
f " _—If ”
XOTDP- DAk - 0L -~
— ¥
S A L S
e fl Mgy

2054078 IAd

HORITHG ANY W %2 0330X3 0L LON
—TTSH SEIDIF ¥ o7 GITIOH LIHEY

RN

QI IATTT AN
xit) Lﬂu L]

w«u..(wnu uun.n._d

PETTYL Lb TMLN by

PITTTTITT Fas

;

NOLZZHI kY K Corms B4
%3 D339 DL ADN /h ¥
YIS 55200% 1Y
o TETION LvHdsy ‘o ,,
: | T ::::
. -
e 40 diid B ..
ANGNYITY VY Y205 WILT /N st o
NYHQYIONR She nu»g/&u._ k1 0 \En.-.am \
\/ orns” orms” LT P
LN NOISONT; gy e e -
U5 QLD ¥ JdiL g,_../nuu.. TAILYHS Wy Ty
i : ¥ \ \
{ .ﬁc Bosoy siricboat 3 |
—— v “TOFEOTIIT LA T Pk ey R S o
LA T ONLLERD i e
1334470
i S DTS
HIHON




METL
)\ SPAN

a NLIE R company

COLORS &
COATINGS

premium energy efficient solar reflectivity.

STANDARD | EXTERIOR COLORS

All Metl-Span colors are formulated to provide

STANDARD 11 EXTERIOR COLORS

Full-Strength 70% PVDF
Fluoropolymer Coating

X !
| |
i i
POLAR WHITE SANDSTONE
E: 0.86 SRI: 85 E: 0.86 SRI: 71

PREMIUM | EXTERIOR COLORS

Full-Strength 70% PVDF
Fluoropolymer Coating

X

ALMOND
E: 0.86 SRI: 75

BROWNSTONE
E: 0.86 SRI: 53

REGAL GRAY
E: 0.86 SRI: 64

Full-Strength 70% PVDF Fluoropolymer Coating

HARBOR BLUE*
E: 0.86 SRI: 25

PACIFIC BLUE
E: 0.84 SRI: 28

SPRUCE
E: 0,86 SRI: 38

E: 0.87 SRI: 45

LEAF GREEN MEDIUM BRONZE
E: 0.85 SRI: 28 E: 0.86 SRI: 34
WEATHERED PEWTER

COPPER E: 0.87 SRI: 41

E: 0.86 SRI: 35

AEGEAN BLUE
E: 0.87 SRI: 29

TAHOE BLUE
E: 0.84 SRI: 25

REGAL BLUE
E: 0.86 SRI: 30

HEMLOCK GREEN
E: 0.86 SRI: 31

SLATE GRAY
E: 0.86 SRI: 39

ZING GRAY
E: 0.87 SRI: 39

CLASSIC GREEN
E: 0.86 SRI: 33

TUNDRA
E: 0.86 SRI: 52

TERRACOTTA
E: 0.87 SRI: 41

HUNTER GREEN
E: 0.86 SRI: 37

SMOKE GRAY
E: 0.86 SRI: 57

COLONIAL RED
E: 0.86 SRI: 35

PREMIUM | EXTERIOR COLORS CONT.

Full-Strength 70% PVDF Fluoropolymer Coating

BRITE RED
E: 0.84 SRI: 55

PREMIUM Il METALLIC & PEARLESCENT EXTERIOR COLORS

SNOW WHITE
E: 0.86 SRI: 78

Full-Strength 70% PVDF Fluoropolymer Coating

WEATHERED ZING*
E: 0.87 SRI: 41

ROSALIND
E: 0.86 SRI: 53

CHAMPAGNE"
E: 0.85 SRI: 43

E: 0.87 SRI: 24

DARK GRAY
METALLIC
E: 0.80 SRI: 34

SANDSTONE
METALLIC
E: 0.87 SRI: 55

AUTUMNWOOD

E: 0.87 SRI: 31

COPPER
METALLIC

E: 0.83 SRI: 51

BREAKWATER
E: 0.81 SRI: 32

s e r?%

,; el

SANDSTORM
METALLIC
E: 0.88 SRI: 43

SILVER™
METALLIC
E: 0.81 SRI: 58

EARTH GOLD ™
E: 0.88 SRI: 69

SEA FOAM
E: 0.80 SRI: 49

E: 0.79 SRI: 43

PREWEATHERED
GALVALUME®
E: 0.84 SRI: 50

METALLIC BEIGE
E: 0.86 SRI: 70

ANTIQUE PATINA
E: 0.86 SRI: 41

NATURAL SUEDE
E: 0.83 SRI: 59

SILVERSMITH
E: 0.80 SRI: 52

PEARL WHITE™
E: 0.89 SRI: 80

Metallic paint finishes have inherent characteristics exhibiting color shift, shade variances,striations and longitudinal patterning that are not a product defect or cause

for rejection.

B Requires a 3 coat color.

PREMIUM 111 WEATHERED METAL

Full-Strength 70% PVDF Fluoropolymer Coating

COPPER-TEN™
RAW*

E: 0.88 SRI: 51

GALV-TEN™
ROBUST*
E: 0.86 SRI: 60

COPPER-TEN™
ROBUST™

E: 0.88 SRI: 50

Minimum purchase of 40k sq. ft for Premium Il colors only.

COR-TEN AZP®
RAW*
E: 0.89 SRI: 34

COR-TEN AZP®
ROBUST~

E: 0.85 SRI: 32

GALV-TEN™
RAW *
E: 0.84 SRI: 55



AURORA™ COLORS

Kameleon® Full-Strength 70% PVDF Fluoropolymer Coating

Aurora colors are a pearlescent coating that provides a distinctive prismatic appearance when viewed
from different orientations and in varying lighting conditions. This innovative and multicolored system
incorporates mica flakes to create a vibrant iridescent look.

FADING ROSE LAVENDER SEA MINT COPPER

ELECTRIC SKY
E: 0.88 SRI: 38 ESSENCE E: 0.86 SRI: 46 FAIRWAY E: 0.88 SRI: 39
E: 0.89 SRI: 25 E: 0.88 SRI: 34

TUFF COTE® EXTERIOR COLORS

Tuff Cote® Fiber-Reinforced Polymer Coating — for Tuff Wall® or Tuff-Cast™ Panels only

>
t
e
=

Al

Pl et A e Y SRR T R ¥ ot R i R 1
TEXTURED WHITE WARM LIMESTONE LIGHT STONE® MEDIUM BEIGE SURREY BEIGE
E: 0.86 SRI: 77 E: 0.87 SRI: 51 E: 0.84 SRI: 56 E: 0.88 SRI: 40 E: 0.88 SRI: 34

ANTIQUE BRONZE
E: 0.87 SRI: 24 E: 0.87 SRI: 36

POLYESTER EXTERIOR COLOR

Igloo White is the standard interior color for all panels

IGLOO WHITE
E: 0.86 SRI: 75

STANDARD WEATHERXL® EXTERIOR COLORS

Siliconized Polyester
‘ k

WINTER WHITE LIGHT STONE™ ASH GRAY
E: 0.86 SRI: 81 E: 0.86 SRI: 65 E: 0.86 SRI: 52

M Light Stone SP does not match the Light Stone Tuff Cote® color offering

Siliconized Polyester

CRIMSON RED RUSTIC RED

SOLAR WHITE

HAWAIIAN BLUE FERN GREEN*

E: 0.86 SRI: 86 E: 0.87 SRI: 33 E: 0.86 SRI: 39 E: 0.86 SRI: 31 E: 0.86 SRI: 29

CHARCOAL GRAY KOKO BROWN

BURNISHED SLATE

DESERT SAND SADDLE TAN

E: 0.86 SRI: 39 E: 0.86 SRI: 37 E: 0.87 SRI: 47 E: 0.87 SRI: 53

E: 0.86 SRI: 35

COLOR SYSTEMS

Fluropon®, WeatherXL® and 2-Coat Color
Systems:

1. 0.75 mil nominal Top Color Coat

2. 0.25 mil nominal Primer

3. Metal Substrate

Polyester Color Systems:

1. 0.75 mil nominal Top Color Coat
2. 0.25 mil nominal Primer

3. Metal Substrate

* Only available on an AZ-50 substrate

3-Coat Color System:

1. 0.50 mil nominal PVDF Clear Coat

2. 0.75 mil nominal PVDF Top Color Coat
3. 0.25 mil nominal Primer

4. Metal Substrate

Kameleon® Color Systems:

1. 0.80 mil nominal PVDF Top Color Coat
2. 0.50 mil nominal PVDF Base Color Coat
3. 0.25 mil nominal Primer

4. Metal Substrate

For color suitability, testing codes data and pricing, contact your local representative or visit metispan.com for more information.
Pricing varies depending on colors, quantity and gauge. All colors shown are approximate to actual finish colors.

Colors shown are for preliminary selection only. Printed colors can vary from actual painted material, request a metal color
chip prior to a final color selection, Color warranties vary based upon color. Contact Metl-Span for full warranty information.
Descriptions and specifications contained herein were in effect at the time this publication was approved for printing. In a
continuing effort to refine and improve products, Metl-Span reserves the right to discontinue products at any time or change
specifications and/or designs without incurring obligation. To ensure you have the latest information available, please inquire or

visit our website at metlspan.com.

Metl-Span has 61 listings with (CRRC) Cool Roof Rating Councll. Visit coolroofs.org to veiw color listings.

Metl-Span: All-In-One Performance
1720 Lakepointe Drive, Suite 101, Lewisville, Texas 75057 (p) 877.585.9969 (f) 972.420.9382 metlspan.com

92022 Metl-Span®, Nucor® Company. All rights reserved. Printed in the US.A.

PART# CICC1019




WPLED52

LED 52W Wall packs. 3 cutoff options. patent-pending thermal management system.
100,000 hour L70 lifespan. 5-year, no-compromise warranty.

Color: Bronze

Technical Specifications
Compliance

UL Listed:

Suitable for wet locations

IESNA LM-79 & LM-80 Testing:

RAB LED luminaires and LED components have been
tested by an independent laboratory in accordance
with IESNA LM-79 and LM-80.

Performance
Lifespan:

100,000-Hour LED lifespan based on IES LM-80
results and TM-21 calculations

LED Characteristics
LEDs:

Two (2) multi-chip, high-output, long-life LEDs
Color Conslstency:

7-step MacAdam Ellipse binning to achieve
consistent fixture-to-fixture color

Driver Info
Type

i - 120v
|| 208v
|| 240v
277V

Weight: 17.7 lbs Input Watts

Color Stabillity:

LED color temperature is warrantied to shift no more
than 200K in color temperature over a 5-year period

Color Uniformity:

RAB's range of Correlated Color Temperature follows
the guidelines of the American National Standard for
Specifications for the Chromaticity of Solid State
Lighting (SSL) Products, ANSI €78.377-2017,

Construction

Ambient Temperature:

Suitable for use in up to 40°C (104°F)

Cold Weather Starting:

The minimum starting temperature is -40°C (-40°F)
Housing:

Precision die-cast aluminum housing, lens frame

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: sales@rablighting.com Website: wwwi.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2022 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved  Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

| —

RAB

|| Project .
| s T
Prepared By: Date:

=

LED Info

Constant Current Watts 52W
051A ColorTemp  5000K (Cool)
0.33A Color Accuracy 72 CRI
0.29A L70 Lifespan 100,000 Hours
0.24A Lumens 7,392
57.9W Efficacy 127.7 Im/W

Mounting:

Die-cast aluminum wall bracket with (5) 1/2" conduit
openings with plugs. Two-piece bracket with tether
for ease of installation and wiring.

Arm:

Die-cast aluminum with wiring access plate
Cutoff:

Standard (15°)

Reflector:

Specular vacuum-metallized polycarbonate

Page 1 of 2



WPLED52 RAB

Technical Specifications (continued)

Construction N ~ THD: Replacement:

Gaskets: 7.64% at 120V, 5.72% at 277V Replaces 250W HID

High-temperature silicene Power Factor; Buy American Act Compilance:

Lens: 99,19 at 120V, 97.5% at 277V RAB values USA manufacturing! Upon request, RAB

may be able to manufacture this product to be
compliant with the Buy American Act (BAA), Please
Finish: Gky cantact customer service to request a quote for the
product to be made BAA compliant.

Tempered glass Surge Protection:

Formulated for high durability and Eong-lasting color Other

Green Technology: Equivalency: Op“cal .
Mercury and UV free. RoHS-compliant components. Equivalent to 250W Metal Halide BUG Rating:
Electrical Patents: BOU2G3
Driver: The WPLED design is protected by patents inthe U.S.
e a 220mA. Class 2. 100 - 377V, 50 - 60 Pat 0653,377, Canada Pat. 142252, China Pat.
onstant Current, 720m#A, Class 2 ' ZL201130356930.8, and Mexico Pat, 36921 and
Hz, 100 - 277VAC .8 Amps. " N
pending patent in TW,
Dimenslons : Features
1 ; High performance LED light engine

ﬁ?lalﬂ i“msr‘-tsrl

Maintains 70% of initial lemens at 100,000-hours

“ﬁ" : Waeatherproof high temperature silicone gaskets
T8 L KT i

Superior heat sinking with die cast aluminuem housing and external fins
Replaces 250W MH

¥ 15 ’ : iti
P wez — poss "] 7 o Traditional wall pack look from the front
3 cutoff options

5-Year, No-Compromise Warranty

Ordering Matrix
Family Cutoff Wattage Color Temp Finish Driver Optlons Qptions Other Options
(WPLED | 52 ﬁ
Blank=Standard (15 52=>52W Blank=35000K Cool Blank=Bronze Blank = 120-277V Blank=Nao Optian USA =BAA Compliant
degrees) 80=80W N =4000K Neutral W=White 7480 =480V FPCS =120V Swivel Blank = Standard
Cw= Cutoff (7.5 Y = 3000K Warm /BL = Bi-L.evel Photocell
degrees} /D10= 0-10V Bimming PCS2 = 277V Swivel
FC = Full Cutoff {0 Photocell
degrees} JPCS4 == ABOV Swivel
Photocell
LC= Lightcloud®
Centroller

Need help? Tech help line; (888) 722-1000 Email: sales@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright @ 2022 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved Note: Specifications are subject 10 change at any time without notice

Page2of2




i el o g

b AR A sl "
g »la..zwa.%&.rf.m..hr..hwur.,.r%t A S LA b 0, A | 1 5 XU



